
 
 

  
      

  
 

 
      

            
  

 
  

  
 

  
 

   
 

 
  
  
    

 
  

 
  

 
    
      
  

 
   
   
   
    
       
 

 
    

 
    
  
   
  
  
 

  
  

  
   

 
 
 

 
 
 

Boggy Branch Community Development District 
3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Suite 270 | Orlando, FL 32817 - 407-723-5900- FAX 407-723-5901 

boggybranchcdd.net 

The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Boggy Branch Community Development District will be 
held on Thursday, January 19, 2023, at 11:00 a.m. 14785 Old St. Augustine Road, Suite 3, 
Jacksonville, Fl, 32258. The following is the proposed agenda for this meeting. 

Call in number: 1-844-621-3956 
Passcode: 790 562 990 # 

https://pfmgroup.webex.com/meet/carvalhov 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING AGENDA 

Organizational Matters 
• Call to Order 
• Roll Call 
• Public Comment Period [for any members of the public desiring to speak on any proposition 

before the Board] 
1. Administration of Oath of Office to Newly Elected Board Members 

General Business Matters 

2. Consideration of Minutes of the July 21, 2022, Board of Supervisors Meeting 
3. Consideration of Minutes of the November 1, 2022, Landowners Election Meeting 
4. Consideration of Resolution 2023-01, Canvassing and Certifying the Results of Landowners 

Election 
5. Consideration of Resolution 2023-02, Election of Officers 
6. Consideration of Resolution 2023-03, Adopting Revised Budget FY 2022 
7. Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, Record Retention Policy 
8. Consideration of Change Order Nos. 8 – 9 
9. Consideration of Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank Engagement Letter for FY 2022 Audit 
10. Ratification of Service Agreement with Waste Pro regarding trash collection on rear-loading 

homes 
11. Consideration of Authorization of Request for Proposals for Southeast Quadrant Residential 

Phase 1C 
12. Ratification of Requisitions Nos. 137 - 173 
13. Ratification of Funding Request Nos. 54-63 
14. Ratification of Payment Authorizations Nos. 64-67 
15. Consideration of Work Authorization Nos. 11-12 
16. Review of District Financial Statements 

Other Business 
• Staff Reports 

o District Counsel 
o District Engineer 

https://pfmgroup.webex.com/meet/carvalhov
https://boggybranchcdd.net


 
 

  
   
  

 
 

 

 
 
 

o District Manager 
• Audience Comments 
• Supervisors Requests 

Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Administration of Oath of Office to 
Newly Elected Board Members 



   
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

   
  

   
 

 
 

 
  

 
          

 
 
 

 
  

 
   

  
 

   
    

    
 

 
 
 

 
             

 
   
 

  
 

 
 
 

_______________________________________ 

_________________________________________ 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OATH OF OFFICE 

I,____________________________, A CITIZEN OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA AND OF 
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, AND BEING EMPLOYED BY OR AN OFFICER 
OF BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND A RECIPIENT 
OF PUBLIC FUNDS AS SUCH EMPLOYEE OR OFFICER, DO HEREBY SOLEMNLY 
SWEAR OR AFFIRM THAT I WILL SUPPORT THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED 
STATES AND OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA. 

Board Supervisor 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OATH BEING TAKEN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ________________ 

The foregoing oath was administered before me this ___ day of 
_______________, 2022, by _________________________________, who personally 
appeared before me, and is personally known to me or has produced 
_________________________ as identification, and is the person described in and who 
took the aforementioned oath as a Member of the Board of Supervisors of Boggy Branch 
Community Development District and acknowledged to and before me that he/she took 
said oath for the purposes therein expressed. 

(NOTARY SEAL) 

Notary Public, State of Florida 

Print Name: _______________________________ 



   
  

  
 

 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Consideration of Minutes of the July 21, 
2022, Board of Supervisors Meeting 



 
 

 
 

  
  

     
   

 
 

      
 

           
       

       
         

 
       

 
    

      
                

                     
       

       
        

 
 

    
 

   
    

      
   

 
 

 
   

 
 

     
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, January 21, 2022 at 10:45 a.m. 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road, Suite 3 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

Board Members present at roll call in person or via speaker phone: 

Kelly White 
Andy Hagan 
Jim Vanderwoud 
Len Jaffee 

Chairperson 
Vice Chairperson 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 

(via phone) 

Also, present in person or via phone: 

Vivian Carvalho 
Venessa Ripoll 
Katie Buchanan 

District Manager-PFM Group Consulting LLC 
Assistant DM- PFM Group Consulting LLC 
District Counsel-Kutak Rock LLP 

(via phone) 

Scott Wild 
Amy Champagne 
Don Hasenbach 
Mike Veazey 

District Engineer- England-Thims & Miller 
PFM Group Consulting LLC 
PFM Group Consulting LLC 
ICI Homes 

(via phone) 
(via phone) 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

Call to Order and Roll 

The meeting was called to order at 10:50 a.m. Ms. Carvalho proceeded with roll call and 
confirmed quorum to proceed with the meeting. Those in attendance are outlined above. 

Public Comment Period 

There were no members of the public present or via speakerphone. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS General Business Matters 

1 | P a g e  



  
 

  
 

  
 

      
 
 
 
 

 
   

  
 

     
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

  
 
 
 
 

   
          

  
 

 
 
 

       
    

       
 

      
 

      
 

Consideration of Minutes of the 
April 21, 2022, Board of 
Supervisors Meeting 

The Board reviewed the Minutes of the April 21, 2022 Board of Supervisors’ Meeting. 

ON MOTION by Ms. White, seconded by Mr. Hagan, with all in favor, the Board 
approved the Minutes of the April 21, 2022 of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

Review & Acceptance of Fiscal 
Year 2021 Audit Report 

Ms. Carvalho suggested a motion to accept the FY 2021 Audit Report for the record 
keeping. 

ON MOTION by Ms. White, seconded by Mr. Jaffee, with all in favor, the Board 
accepted the Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Report. 

Public Hearing on the Adoption of 
the District’s Annual Budget 
a) Public Comments and 
Testimony 
b) Board Comments 
c) Consideration of Resolution 
2022-04, Adopting the Fiscal Year 
2023 Budget and Appropriating 
Funds 

ON MOTION by Mr. Hagan, seconded by Mr. Jaffee, with all in favor, the Board 
opened the floor for public comments. 

Ms. White provided a brief overview of the budget. The Master Budget includes all Phase 
1 units which totals 486. Phase 1A includes 173 units and 115 Alley Lot Units. The Alley 
Lot Units will be assessed separately. Non-Alley Lot units new have a new assessment of 
$793.00 and the Allet Lots of $967.00 

ON MOTION by Mr. Hagan, seconded by Mr. Jaffee, with all in favor, the Board 
closed the floor for public comments. 

2 | P a g e  



  
 

 
 
 
 
 

  
  

 
  

  
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
    

  
 

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
         

 

          
  

      
 

  

      
 

       
 

ON MOTION by Mr. Jaffee, seconded by Ms. White, with all in favor, the Board 
approved Resolution 2022-04, Adopting the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget and 
Appropriating Funds . 

Public Hearing on the Imposition 
of Special Assessment 
a) Public Comments and 
Testimony 
b) Board Comments 
c) Consideration of Resolution 
2022-05, Imposing Special 
Assessment and Certifying an 
Assessment Roll 

ON MOTION by Ms. White, seconded by Mr. Jaffee, with all in favor, the Board 
opened the floor for public comments. 

Ms. Buchanan explained that this resolution makes the determination that the District is 
going to levy assessments to fund the budget, there will be 2 collection schedules. The 
operation and maintenance schedule will directly collect 25% in October, January, 
February, and July. The debt service schedule will direct bill as 69% and then 31%. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Jaffee, seconded by Ms. White, with all in favor, the Board 
closed the floor for public comments. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Hagan, seconded by Mr. Jaffee, with all in favor, the Board approved 
Resolution 2022-05, Imposing Special Assessment and Certifying an Assessment Roll . 

Consideration of Resolution 2022-
06, Adopting the Annual Meeting 
Schedule for Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 

Ms. Carvalho stated that the new time for the meetings will be taking place at 11:00 a.m. 
but continuing with the same schedule. 

3 | P a g e  



  
 

 
 
 

 
 

  
  
 

 
  

   
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
    
 
 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

        
      

       
  

       
    

        
   

 

      
  

ON MOTION by Ms. White, seconded by Mr. Jaffee, with all in favor, the Board approved 
Resolution 2022-06, Adopting the Annual Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. 

Review & Consideration of Work 
Authorization # No.10 for Amenity 
Center RFP Construction 

Mr. Wild provided and overview of the procurement process. He requested that the 
Board authorize the District Chair to approve the final bid schedule and qualifications. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Hagan, seconded by Mr. Jaffee, with all in favor, the Board 
Board approved the final bid for Work Authorization # No.10 for Amenity Center RFP. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Jaffee, seconded by Mr. Hagan, with all in favor, the Board 
Board approved the work authorization from ETM. 

Ratification of Requisitions No. 81 
– 136 

Ms. Carvalho requested a motion to ratify. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Hagan, seconded by Mr. Jaffee, with all in favor, the Board 
ratified Requisitions No. 81 – 136. 

Ratification of Funding Request 
No. 45 – 53 

Ms. Carvalho requested a motion to ratify. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Jaffee, seconded by Mr. Hagan, with all in favor, the Board ratified 
Funding Request No. 45 – 53. 

4 | P a g e  



 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

     
 

 
 

   
 

    
 

      
    

        
  

  
 

   
 

    
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
    

          
          

   

__________________________ ___________________________ 

Review of District Financial 
Statements 

The Board reviewed the District Financial Statements as of May 31, 2022. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

Staff Reports 

District Counsel – No report 

District Engineer – No report 

District Manager- Ms. Carvalho stated the next scheduled meeting is October 20, 2022 at 
11:00 a.m. at this location. 

Audience comments and 
Supervisors Requests 

There were no audience comments or Supervisor requests. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

There were no additional items to discuss. Ms. Carvalho requested a motion to adjourn. 

ON MOTION by Ms. White, seconded by Mr. Jaffee, with all in favor, the July 
21, 2022 Board of Supervisors’ Meeting of the Boggy Branch Community 
Development District was adjourned at 11:08 a.m. 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

5 | P a g e  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Consideration of Minutes of the 
November 1, 2022, Landowners 

Election 



  
 

 
 

  
  

     
   

 
 

      
  

      
  
   

 
    

 
   

    
      

 
  

 
    

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
   

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
LANDOWNERS’ ELECTION MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, November 1, 2022 at 10:45 a.m. 
14785 Old St. Augustine Road, Suite 3 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

Present in person or via phone: 

Venessa Ripoll Assistant DM- PFM Group Consulting LLC 
Laurel Carmen Proxy Holder 
Katie Buchanan District Counsel-Kutak Rock LLP 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

Call to Order and Roll 

The meeting was called to order at 10:49 a.m. Those in attendance are outlined above. 

Appointment of Meeting Chairman 

Ms. Ripoll appointed herself as the Chair for the meeting. 

Identification of Landowners 
and/or Landowner’s Proxy 
Holder(s) 

Ms. Laurel Carmen was identified as the authorized proxy holder. DRP FL 2, LLC was 
allowed 103 votes total. 

Call for Nominations 

Seat 3 currently held by James Stowers received 100 votes. Seat 4 currently held by Andy 
Hagan received 80 votes. Seat 5 currently held by Leonard Jaffe received 100 votes. 

Election of Supervisors 

James Stowers and Leonard Jaffe will both serve a 4 year term and Andy Hagan will 
serve a 2 year term. 

1 | P a g e  



  
 

  
 

      
 

 
 
 

    
    

__________________________ ___________________________ 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

There were no additional items to discuss. The meeting was adjourned by Ms. Ripoll at 
10:50 a.m. 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

2 | P a g e  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Consideration of Resolution 2023-01, 
Canvassing and Certifying the Results 

of Landowners Election 



 

   
  

   
 

  
 

  
   

   

  
 

 
 

  
  

 
 

   
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

   
  

  
 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-01 

A RESOLUTION CANVASSING AND 
CERTIFYING THE RESULTS OF THE 
LANDOWNERS’ ELECTION OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
HELD PURSUANT TO SECTION 190.006(2), 
FLORIDA STATUTES 

WHEREAS, following proper publication of notice thereof, such landowners 
meeting was held November 1, 2022, at which the below recited persons were duly 
elected by virtue of the votes cast in their respective favor; and 

WHEREAS, this Resolution canvasses the votes and declares and certifies the 
results of said election; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE 
LANDOWNERS AND BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT; 

1. The following persons are found, certified, and declared to have been duly elected 
as Supervisors of and for the District, having been elected by the votes cast in 
their favor as shown, to with: 

JAMES STOWERS Votes 100 

ANDY HAGAN Votes 80 

LEN JAFFE Votes 100 

2. In accordance with said statute, and by virtue of the number of votes cast for the 
respective Supervisors, they are declared to have been elected for the following 
terms of office: 



 
 

                    

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
     

 
 
             

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

_______________________ 

JAMES STOWERS Four (4) 
Year Term 

LEN JAFFE Four (4) 
Year Term 

ANDY HAGAN Two (2) 
Year Term 

3. Said terms of office shall commence immediately upon the adoption of this 
Resolution PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19th DAY OF JANUARY, 2023. 

Chairperson 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

ATTEST: 

Secretary 



   
  

 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Consideration of Resolution 2023-02, 
Election of Officers 



  
 

      
   

   
 

 
   

    
  

 
   

  
  

 
 

        
   

 
    
 
       
  
 

  
    
     
     
    
    
 
        
 
        
 
      
      
 
                 
     

 
     

 
 
          
         
       
 
 
 
       
     

_____________________________ _____________________________ 

RESOLUTION 2023-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BOGGY 
BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ELECTING THE 
OFFICERS OF THE DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE 

WHEREAS, the BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(hereinafter the “District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and 
existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(6), Florida Statutes, as soon as 
practicable after each election or appointment to the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”), 
the Board shall organize by electing one of its members as chair and by electing a 
secretary, and such other officers as the Board may deem necessary. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

Section 1. ___________________________ is elected Chairman. 

Section 2. __________________________ is elected Vice Chairman. 

Section 3. __________________________is elected Secretary. 

__________________________ is elected Assistant Secretary. 
__________________________ is elected Assistant Secretary. 
___________________________is elected Assistant Secretary. 
___________________________is elected Assistant Secretary. 

Section 4. _____________ _______ is elected Treasurer. 

Section 5. ________ _______ is elected as Assistant Treasurer. 

Section 6. All  resolutions  or  parts  of  Resolutions  in conflict  herewith  are 
hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 7. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its 
adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19TH DAY of JANUARY, 2023 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

ATTEST: DISTRICT 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice-Chairman 



   
  

 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Consideration of Resolution 2023-03, 
Adopting Revised Budget for FY 2022 



 

 
 

   
 

 
  

  
 

 
     

 
 

 
     

  
 
   

 
  

  
 
   

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
    

 
 

 
  

   
  

 
  

  

 

RESOLUTION 2023-03 

THE REVISED ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF 
THE BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT (THE “DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE REVISED 
ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE REVISED 
BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 
2021, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, the Boggy Branch Community Development District Board of 
Supervisors (the “Board”) previously approved and adopted an annual budget for the 
fiscal year beginning October 1, 2021 and ending September 30, 2022, pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board now desires to revise the annual budget for the fiscal year 
beginning October 1, 2021 and ending September 30, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that the District 
Board by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution shall adopt a budget for the 
each fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to 
defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the 
Proposed Budget projects the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given 
time period, including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated 
expenditures during the fiscal year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT; 

Section 1. Budget 

a. That the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the District Manager’s Proposed 
Budgets, a copy of which is on file with the office of the District Manager and 
at the District’s Records Office, and hereby approves certain amendments 
thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

b. That the District Manager’s Proposed Budgets, attached hereto as Exhibit 
“A,” are hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the adopted 
budget may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District 
Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures for fiscal year 2021-
2022. 

1 



 

    
  

   
  

   
 

  
 
   

  
   

  
  

 
      

 
                 

    
   

 
  

   
 

 
     

  
 
   

 
  
     

    
  

 
   

  
  

  
 

  
  

    
  

   
 

c. That the adopted budget shall be maintained in the office of the District 
Manager and at the District’s Records Office and identified as “The Revised 
Budget for the Boggy Branch Community Development District for the Fiscal 
Year Beginning October 1, 2019 and Ending September 30, 2021", as adopted 
by the Board of Supervisors on January 18, 2022. 

Section 2. Appropriations 

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the Boggy Branch 
Community Development District, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2021, and 
ending September 30, 2022, the sum of money to be raised by the levy of assessments 
and otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board of Supervisors to be necessary to 
defray all expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be divided and 
appropriated in the following fashion: 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $______________ 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $______________ 

Section 3. Supplemental Appropriations 

The Board may authorize by resolution, supplemental appropriations or revenue 
changes for any lawful purpose from funds on hand or estimated to be received within the 
fiscal year as follows: 

a. Board may authorize a transfer of the unexpended balance or portion 
thereof of any appropriation item. 

b. Board may authorize an appropriation from the unappropriated balance of 
any fund. 

c. Board may increase any revenue or income budget amount to reflect 
receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding 
change to appropriations or the unappropriated balance. 

The District Manager and Treasurer shall have the power within a given fund to 
authorize the transfer of any unexpected balance of any appropriation item or any portion 
thereof, provided such transfers do not exceed Ten Thousand ($10,000) Dollars or have 
the effect of causing more than 10% of the total appropriation of a given program or 
project to be transferred previously approved transfers included.  Such transfer shall not 
have the effect of causing a more than $10,000 or 10% increase, previously approved 
transfers included, to the original budget appropriation for the receiving program. 
Transfers within a program or project may be approved by the Board of Supervisors.  The 
District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures which require 
information on the request forms proving that such transfer requests comply with this 
section. 

2 



 

 
 

  
 
 

      
 

 
 
 
             

   
             

Introduced, considered favorably, and adopted this 19th day of January, 2023. 

ATTEST: BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary 
By: 

Its: 

3 



  

                                                           
                                                           

                                                                         

                                                           

 
   

     

 

EXHIBIT A 
Boggy Branch Community Development District 

Approved Proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Operations & Maintenance Budget 

Actual Through FY 2022  adopted FY 2022  revised change 
09/30/22 Budget Budget 

Revenues 
Developer Contributions $ 49,897.45 $ 87,374.00 $ 87,374.00 $ -
Net Revenues $ 49,897.45 $ 87,374.00 $ 87,374.00 $ -

Expenditures 
Supervisor Fees $ - $ 6,000.00 $ - $ 6,000.00 
FICA 0.00 459.00 0.00 459.00 
District Engineer 4,039.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 
Distric Counsel 3,803.75 25,000.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 
District Management 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 
Printing & Binding 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 
Legal Advertising 1,428.02 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 
Postage 49.23 500.00 500.00 0.00 
Dissemination Agent 5,000.00 1,000.00 5,000.00 -4,000.00 
Trustee 2,693.75 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 
Arbitrage rebate Calculation 0.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 
Audit 2,850.00 3,575.00 2,850.00 725.00 
Insurance - GL 2,329.00 5,500.00 2,330.00 3,170.00 

Insurance -POL 2,846.00 0.00 2,850.00 -2,850.00 

Miscellaneous - bank charges 3,655.61 500.00 4,000.00 -3,500.00 
Website 
Annual District filing fee 

2,680.00 
175.00 

915.00 
175.00 

2,700.00 
175.00 

-1,785.00 
0.00 

Water 10,274.51 0.00 14,469.00 -14,469.00 
Office Supplies 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 
Operation & Maintenance 
Expenditures 

$ 66,823.87 $ 87,374.00 $ 87,374.00 $ -

https://87,374.00
https://87,374.00
https://49,897.45
https://87,374.00
https://87,374.00
https://49,897.45


   
  

 

 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, 
Record Retention Policy and Transitory 

Messages 



  
 

  
  
  

 
   

 
   

     
      

    
  

   
 
     

   
 

 
     

     
 

   
 

 
 

    
   

  
       

 
 

   
    

  
   

 

 
 

    

RESOLUTION 2023-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF BOGGY 
BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING 
CERTAIN AMENDMENTS TO THE DISTRICT’S RECORD RETENTION 
POLICY; ADDRESSING CONFLICTS AND SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the Boggy Branch Community 
Development District (“District”) to adopt rules to govern the administration of the District and 
to adopt resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct of district business; and 

WHEREAS, on September 18, 2019, the Board of Supervisors of the Boggy Branch 
Community Development District (“Board”), adopted Resolution 2019-09 providing for the 
adoption of the District’s Record Retention Policy (“Policy”); and 

WHEREAS, the Policy requires the District “retain all public records relating to District 
business until the Board of Supervisors amends the Records Retention Policy to address the 
disposition of the same”; and 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interest of the District to amend the Record 
Retention Policy as described in more detail in paragraph 2 below; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

1. CONFLICTS. This Resolution is intended to amend, in part, Resolution 2019-09, 
which remains in full force and effect except as otherwise provided herein. All terms of Resolution 
2019-09 that are not amended by this Resolution apply as if those terms were fully set forth 
herein.  All District resolutions or parts thereof in actual conflict with this Resolution are, to the 
extent of such conflict, superseded and repealed. 

2. AMENDMENT. The Records Retention Policy is hereby amended by inserting the 
language indicated in single underlined text (indicated textually in the same manner as the 
following example: underlined text) and by deleting the language indicated by strikethrough text 
(indicated textually in the same manner as the following example: stricken text) as set forth 
herein: 

The District hereby adopts as its Records Retention Policy the applicable provisions 
of Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, the rules adopted by the Division of Library 
and Information Services of the Department of State (“Division”) pursuant to 
Section 257.36, Florida Statutes, and the General Records Schedules established by 
the Division.  However, the District hereby extends the minimum retention 



  
   

 
 
 

  
  
  

 
   

     
   

 
   

  
 

 
      

   
   

 
      
  
     
 

  
 

 
 

    
      

 
 

______________________________ __________________________________ 

guidelines contained in the General Records Schedules so that the District will 
retain all public records relating to District business until the Board of Supervisors 
amends the Records Retention Policy to address the disposition of the same. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the District shall retain Transitory Messages until 
the Transitory Message is obsolete, superseded or administrative value is lost in 
accordance with the General Records Schedule for State and Local Government 
Agencies, Item #146, as incorporated by reference in Rule 1B-24.003(1)(a), Florida 
Administrative Code. The District hereby determines the electronic record shall be 
considered the official record of all public records relating to District business and 
any paper originals are designated as duplicates which may be disposed of unless 
prohibited by any law, rule or ordinance. To the extent the above statute, rules, or 
schedules are amended or supplemented in the future, the District’s Records 
Retention Policy shall automatically incorporate such amendment or supplement 
provided that such automatic amendment does not permit the disposition of District 
records without further action of the Board.  The Records Retention Policy shall 
remain in full force and effect until such time as the Board amends the Policy.  

3. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 
this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect as of January 19, 2023. 

Introduced, considered favorably, and adopted this 19th day of January 2023. 

ATTEST: BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 



   
 

  

  
      

       

KUTAKROCK Kutak Rock LLP 

107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

office 850.692.7300 

Katie Buchanan 
850.692.7300 

katie.buchanan@kutakrock.com 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Boggy Branch Community Development District 

FROM: Katie S. Buchanan 

DATE: January 29, 2023 

RE: Retention Requirements for Transitory Messages and Electronic Records Updates 

On September 18, 2019, the District approved Resolution 2019-09, adopting a policy 

relating to the retention and disposition of its public records. The District’s Record Retention 
Policy currently remains in full force and effect. In order to ensure the District’s record retention 

practices remain economically feasible and technologically practical, we are offering some 

clarification regarding the retention period for records of short-term value. Additionally, we 

propose modifications to designate the electronic record as the official record of the district and 

allow for disposal of paper duplicate copies unless prohibited by any law, rule or ordinance.  

According to the General Records Schedule for State and Local Government Agencies 

(“GS1-SL”)1 with which all community development districts must comply, records retention 

requirements “apply to records regardless of the format in which they reside.”2 This means that 

electronic communications, which include emails, instant messages, text messages, multimedia 

messages, chat messages, social networking, voicemail/ voice messaging, or other 

communications via electronic messaging technology or device, must be retained in accordance 

with the applicable section of the GS1-SL.  Retention periods for electronic communications “are 
determined by the content, nature, and purpose of records, and are set based on their legal, fiscal, 

administrative, and historical values, regardless of the format in which they reside or the method 

by which they are transmitted.”3 

Electronic communications “created primarily to communicate information of short-term 

value” may fall under the Transitory Messages schedule set forth in GS1-SL.4 Transitory 

Messages do not “formalize or perpetuate knowledge and do not set policy, establish guidelines or 

1 Incorporated by reference in Rule 1B-24.003(1)(a), F.A.C. 
2 General Records Schedule for State and Local Government Agencies, Section V, Electronic Records. 
3 Id. at Records Retention Schedules, Electronic Communications. 
4 Id. at Records Retention Schedules, Transitory Messages, Item #146. 

mailto:katie.buchanan@kutakrock.com


    

 

  

 
 

KUTAKROCK 
Page 2 

procedures, certify a transaction, or become a receipt.” Examples of Transitory Messages include, 
but are not limited to: 

· reminder messages (“don’t forget the upcoming meeting”); 

· email messages with short-lived or no administrative value (“thank you”) 

· telephone messages lacking content (“Ms. Smith called – please return her call”); 

· recipient copies of announcements of District sponsored events (“daily events 
email”); and, 

· news releases received by the District strictly for informational purposes and 

unrelated to District programs or activities. 

The retention requirement for Transitory Messages is "[r]etain until obsolete, superseded 

or administrative value is lost."5 For example, an email message notifying employees of an 

upcoming meeting would only have value until the meeting has been attended or the employee 

receiving the message has marked the date and time in the calendar, at which time the message 

could be disposed of. In other words, an electronic communication intended for short-term value 

does not need to be retained once it is no longer needed. Unlike most other public records, the 

District may dispose of a transitory message once it is obsolete, superseded, or has lost its 

administrative value without having to document the disposition of the record, unless the record 

has been microfilmed or scanned and will serve as the record copy.6 

5 Id. 
6 See Rule 1B-24.003(9)(d), F.A.C. 



   
  

 
 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Consideration of Change Order 
Nos. 8 - 9 



CHANGE ORDER 
No._]_ 

DATE OF JSSUANCE: September 23, 2022 EFFECTIVE DATE: September 23, 2022 

O\VNER: Boggy Branch Community Development District 
CONTRACTOR: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
Contract: Seven Pines Phase I A, Jacksonville, F lorida 

Project: Seven P ines Phase IA Jacksonv ille, Florida OWNER's Contract No. N.A. 
ENGINEER's Contract No. l9-1 15-03-006 
ENGINEER: England - Thims and M iller, Inc. 

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents: 

Description : Plan changes related to utilities crossing the bridge, amenity center retaining wall, and storm penetrations through 
retaining wall into the Amenity Site. 

Reason for Change: Plan changes related to utilit ies crossing the bridge, amenity center retaining wall, and storm penetrations through 
retaining wall into the Amenity Site. 

Attachments: (List documents supporting change) Vallencourt Constrnction Co. Inc. Change Order Request dated 6/9/222 

By execution of this change order document, the Contractor acknowledges that all issues related to Contract Time and Compensation for 
the work associated with these changes are resolved. 

CHANGE TN CONTRACT TIMES: 

Original Contract Times: 
Substantial Completion: 315 . 
Ready for fina l payment: _l1L 

da 'S) 

Net change from previous Change Orders No._::Q:__ to No. -7-. 
Substantial Completion: __1lL 
Ready for final payment: _12L 

da ,s 

Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion: 743 . 
Ready for final payment:____.11L 

da 'S 

Net Increase th is Change Order: 
Substantial Completion: 0 
Ready for final payment: __O_ . 

da 'S 

Contract T imes with all approved Change Orders: 
Substantial Completion: 743 
Ready for final payment: ....I]]___,_ 

(days) 

I CHANGE IN CONTRACT PIUCE: I 
Original Contract Price 

$ 11 ,393,608.18 

Net Increase/Decrease from previous Change Orders 
No. _Q_ to No._] 

$6,490,917.55 

Contract Price prior to th is Change Order: 

$ 17,884,525.73 

Net lncrease/f>e6fea5e of this Change Order: 

$287,789.64 

Contract Price with all approved Change Orders: 

$ 18,172,315.37 

Date: --"9_,___,/2=3-'---"/2=0=22=------- Date: G?-2--t - 2-Z- Date: 9/23/2022 
EJCDC 1910-8-B ( 1996 Edition) 
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by The Associated General Contractors ofAmerica and the Constmction Specifications Institute. 



··t~/AIA Document G701" -2017 
Change Order 
PROJECT! (No111e oml addreM) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFOlWATJON: 
Scvtfl Pinea, RaidCJ1tiat l'l!MO JA& lB Conll'ffl For. Gencnil Uuistroclion Change OJdcrNwnbc.. 008 
Ja:cbonvme, FL. Date!Iamwy 04,2021 Dalo: 06/D912.022 

OWNER: {Na/ii# t111d diN3) 
HOlffl)' Bllllltb COD 

ARCHITECT: (Nnineimd nadrC8$J 
Enatand·Thfllll & Nllier, In~. 

COHTRACTOR: (Nome and addr1111) 
Vallencourt CollShlll:lion Co., mo 

IJ9 S. Mrmroe SI, STB 300 
Tallahassee, FL 3230I 

14775 Olds,. AUJ!,Uldne Rd 
laclmmvi1f,, FL, 322.58 

449 Cenru St 
OrHn Cove Sprillgs, f'L 32043 

TrlE CONTRACT ISCffft.HGWAS FOLLOWS: 
(1mm a detllfled descriptfo11 afdze change, 0111!. f/applical;le, Dllach or"fartACe.sptefjlc exhlblt.1. Aho Include agreedupon adj1rnrMub 
aftrlb11rable 10 exett1tei/Can.t1rucrlon Qlang, Dlrecth•uJ 
Pinn changes related to ulililil:s crot1siug the bridge, ame.nily center retaining wall, Md storm penetratioits through retahdng 
wall into 1he Amenity Sito. Detail b.mkdown ofcbo.ng-es in imached COR. 

'lb,orlgjnal OoJt1ract Sum,~ 
The net i:lwngaby prevlomty tlllborized Chante Ordm 
'fht Contnict Sum _prior kl 1his Change Order wa, 
1'ftc Conuact Sum will be lncrwed by lh!sChange Orcle-r In llw amount of 
The nwCmilntot SUlll Including thisChange Order \Viii b.-i 

The Contrad Time will be unchanged byZero (0) days, 
The new date ofSUNllmlial C\wplt1l011 will be 

JIJ!>l,'68.18 
6.490.917.SS 

17,884,!'ill.73 
l87.1B9.64 

18.172.)15.31 

fl0TE: This Change Order d'oes nol iaclude adjustments to the Conlmet S\lm or Guarant,ed Meximum Prwc, or lhc Contmci 
Time, that have been au1hori2:ed by Construction Change Directive until lhe cost and thm: have been agr,:cd upon by botb th¢ 
Owner and Contractor, in wliicb case a Change Order is eK«:euted 10 ~persedc the Construction Q;ange Directive. 

tlOT VALID UPJTIL SIGHED BY THE ARCHITECT, conTRACTOR AffD O\IINER. 

Engl311d.'fllims & MIiier. lnc. 
ARCHITECT (Ffm1 nam;,J OWllER (rrrt11 mimti) 

SIGlb\TURE S!GllA.TURE 

Tim Gaddis, Pto[ett Managy 
PRll.fTED HAllE AND TITLE PlmlTED NAME ANO TITLE 

DATI: DATE 

v .e 

/ 

https://287,189.64
https://171884,525.73
https://6.490.9J7.S5
https://1.393,608.18
https://Contra.ct
https://change.by
https://18.172.)15.31


CHANGE ORDER 
No._2 

DATE OF ISSUANCE: September 23, 2022 EFFECTIVE DATE: September 23, 2022 

OWNER: Boggy Branch Community Development District 
CONTRACTOR: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 
Contract: Seven Pines Phase IA, Jacksonville, Florida 

Project: Seven Pines Phase IA Jacksonvi lle, Florida OWNER's Contract No. N.A. 
ENGINEER's Contract No. 19-1 15-03-006 
ENGINEER: England - Thims and Miller, Inc. 

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents: 

Description: Overage ofunsuitable. Remove/replace quantity above base contract of 10,000 CY. Job to date quantity is 15,955 CY. This 
change order covers 5,955 above/beyond base contract at unit price of$ I7 .75/CY. 

Reason for Change: Unforeseen unsuitable material 

Attachments: (List documents supporting change) NIA 

By execution of this change order document, the Contractor acknowledges that all issues related to Contract Time and Compensation for 
the work associated with these changes are resolved. 

I CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: I 
Original Contract Price 

$ 11.393,608. I 8 

Net Jncrease/f)eerease from previous Change Orders 
No. _Q__ to No.~ 

$ 6,778,707.19 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: 

$ I8, I 72,3 15.37 

Net Increase/f)eerease of this Change Order: 

$ 105,70 1.25 

Contract Price with all approved Change Orders: 

$ I 8,278.0 I6.92 
(day. 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES: 

Original Contract Times: 
Substantial Completion: 3 15 . 
Ready for final payment: ----1:!L 

da 'S 

Net change from previous Change Orders No.---=.Q:_ to No.___:h 
Substantial Completion: _12L 
Ready for final payment: ----12.L 

da •s 

Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion: 743 . 
Ready for final payment:____111__, 

da •s) 

Net Increase this Change Order: 
Substantial Complet ion: 0 
Ready for final payment: _ 0_ . 

da •s 

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 
Substantial Completion: 743 
Ready for final payment: __I}]___,. 

Date: 9/23/2022 Date: q _-z_. 7 - z_2,_ Date: 9/23/2022 
EJCDC 1910-8-8 (1996 Edition) 
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by The Associated Genera) Contractors ofAmerica and the Constmction Specificat ions (nstitutc. 



;ftAl.A Document G701· -2017 
Change Order 

PROJECT; (NrnM andadrlTessJ CO!ITHACT IJffORl,11\TION: CHANG& ORDER INFORMATION: 
Seven Pines, Residenlial Phase IA & l B 
Jacksonville, FL 

Olnlrael For: 0 eneral Con11ruction 
Date: Januruy 04, 2021 

Change Ord" Number: 009 
Date: 08/30/2022 

OW!ffiR: {Name andtr/dress) 
Boggy Bmeh CDD 

ARCHITECT:(Nameandaddru.,) 
England-Thi.mJ & Milltr, lAC. 

COt.'TRACTOR: (Nrmw andtJJ!Jras) 
V11llmcaU11: CoMtruclion Co., Inc 

I19 8. MonrM Sr, S'llBOO 
TD1lal1asm, PL 31301 

14775 Old Sf. Auguatine Rd 
Jacl:son\1111e, FL, 32258 

449 Center Sr 
omnCove Springs, FL 3204J 

YHE CONTRACTI& CHA.llGED AS FOLLOWS: 
(/n.stn1 Q delalfed J,,u,/pll11n o/lhf! cluu1gennd. ffapplkable. altlleh or reference specific exlilbhs•.dl.rahi.elude t1grud upan aqjrumie,11S 
,iJtrilmtahla to rxecuteiConJll'Utdon Ch1111gt DlncJhies.J 
Overage of Unwitab!e RemovdRepboo qty above base contract of 10,000 CY. Job to date, qly is lS,955 CY. This ch:inge 
order 1.0Ver& 5,955 11buve I beyond base contract at unit price of$17.15/CY 

The original Contract Sum wu 
The oer thmge bypmiously au1hori2ed C}lange Orders 
The Cootracl SWtt priorlO tbi1 Clum_ge Orddf WIIS 
The Contr.lel Suro wiJI be inoruscd by this Chanp Orcfi:r in th.: M1oun1 of 
The new Contr.ict Sum indttding Ibis a11111ge Order will be 

The Coutracl Timt will be unchmged by Zero (0) da)'t. 
The new dateofSubstantial Complcllon wlll be 

llJ9U08.18 
6.77§i707,19 

18,172.lls.37 
105.701.25 

HOTE: Thia Change Order does R(II iM!uik adjwtments to the C<mtrnct Sm:n or Ou11m11teed MPXimum Price, or the Contract 
Time, that have been authorized by Con.struetlon Change Directive wrul the cost and time have been agreed upon by IJoth the 
Owner aud Contractor, ill which ens" a Change Omer is executed ro supersede the Conslruction Change Directive. 

NOTVAUO UNTIL SIGIIEO BY THE AP.CHltiCT, CONTRACTOR ANO OWNER. 

PRINTED NAh1E ANDTlll.e PRINTED NAME AND 1Tl'1.G 

DATE DAtE 

ARCHITECT(Rrmnamq 

SIGHA1UIU! 

Inc. BoU,'Y Branch CDD 
0\\'llER (Finn 116me) 

SIGl,'AYURE 

PRMED tlldE:rTITU!g 30 2t. 
DATE 

~ ~:t:;~~°!!1~?,~0_1!,;1;~~~,t:1$,7?,:.~~~~=~~.~ ~.~,,"r,~~~-~~-!~;V::~~:~~;?,,~~,~~~;,,_. i~~.. 
wui pl'Cld®old byAIA.soltYiarut 18:2&:« ETCll~22unotr~erNo.21'M2588111 "'11cllexplres011 lf/13/2022,lsnatldrrosalo,ls ICllll!:ed ro,_-11me 
..saonly, ,am may ,inly bG 11m!ln l!CCCfda,wv,!111 lh•AIAConlr•tl ~nlS"Tetm• af'Scl\llce. TOl'!jlOrltdw,IClllmbllMt, e-mail eoP)'righl@ale.crg, 
Us@r N~ta,;1 (3B9AD,\4A) 

1 

https://3S9ADA.fA
mailto:toP)'light@afo.org
https://Gaddi.11
https://18,278.016.62
https://105.701.25
https://18.172.315.37
https://11,393,608.18
https://ad,Jre.rs


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Consideration of Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Gaines, & Frank Engagement Letter for 

FY 2022 Audit 



 

~~tt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
..... o,, Gaines & Frank 

Certified Public Accountants Pl 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

772/461-6120 // 461-1155 
FAX: 772/468-9278 

Member AICPA 

Fort Pierce / Stuart 

Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies practice Section 

Member FICPA 

September 25, 2022 

Boggy Branch Community Development District 
PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd, Suite 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 

The Objective and Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements 

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of Boggy Branch Community 
Development District, (the “District”), which comprise governmental activities and each major fund 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, which collectively comprise the basic financial 
statements. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our understanding of this audit 
engagement by means of this letter for the year ending September 30, 2022 and thereafter if 
mutually agreed upon by Boggy Branch Community Development District and Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines & Frank. 

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but Is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial 
statements. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

The Responsibilities of the Auditor 

We will conduct our audit in accordance with (GAAS). Those standards require that we comply 
with applicable ethical requirements. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS, we exercise 
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 



 

 

 

r~p Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Co,, Gaines & Frank 

Certified PublicAccountants Pl 

Boggy Branch Community Development District 
September 25, 2022 
Page 2 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. However, we 
will communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we 
have identified during the audit. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the 
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation. 

• Conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to 
continue as a going concern for the reasonable period of time. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal 
control, an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected exists, even 
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS. 

We will maintain our independence in accordance with the standards of the American Institute of 
Certified public Accountants. 



r~p Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Co,, Gaines & Frank 

Certified PublicAccountants Pl 

Boggy Branch Community Development District 
September 25, 2022 
Page 3 

The Responsibilities of Management and Identification of the Applicable Financial 
Reporting Framework 

Management is responsible for: 

1. Identifying and ensuring that the District complies with the laws and regulations applicable 
to its activities, and for informing us about all known violations of such laws or regulations, 
other than those that are clearly inconsequential; 

2. The design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and 
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the District involving 
management, employees who have significant roles in internal control, and others where 
the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements; and 

3. Informing us of its knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the 
District received in communications from employees, former employees, analysts, 
regulators, short sellers, vendors, customers or others. 

The Board is responsible for informing us of its views about the risks of fraud within the entity, 
and its knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity. 

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and understands that 
it has responsibility: 

1. To evaluate subsequent events through the date the financial statements are issued or 
available to be issued, and to disclose the date through which subsequent events were 
evaluated in the financial statements. Management also agrees that it will not conclude on 
subsequent events earlier than the date of the management representation letter referred 
to below; 

2. For the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparations of fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and 

3. To provide us with: 

a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements including information 
relevant to disclosures; 

b. Draft financial statements, including information relevant to their preparation and 
fair presentation, when needed to allowed for the completion of the audit in 
accordance with the proposed timeline; 



r~p Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Co,, Gaines & Frank 

Certified PublicAccountants Pl 

Boggy Branch Community Development District 
September 25, 2022 
Page 4 

c. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of 
the audit; and 

d. Unrestricted access to persons within the District from whom we determine it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

As part of our audit process, we will request from management written confirmation concerning 
representations made to us in connection with the audit, including among other items: 

1. That management has fulfilled its responsibilities as set out in the terms of this 
arrangement letter; and 

2. That it believes the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the 
current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both 
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Reporting 

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Boggy Branch Community 
Development District’s financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of Boggy 
Branch Community Development District. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified 
opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our 
opinion, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the 
engagement. 

Records and Assistance 

During the course of our engagement, we may accumulate records containing data that should 
be reflected in the of Boggy Branch Community Development District books and records. The 
District will determine that all such data, if necessary, will be so reflected. Accordingly, the District 
will not expect us to maintain copies of such records in our possession. 

The assistance to be supplied, including the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts, 
has been discussed and coordinated with Amy Champagne. The timely and accurate completion 
of this work is an essential condition to our completion of the audit and issuance of our audit 
report. 

Other Relevant Information 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, a copy of our most recent peer review report 
has been provided to you, for your information. 



r~p Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Co,, Gaines & Frank 

Certified PublicAccountants Pl 

Boggy Branch Community Development District 
September 25, 2022 
Page 5 

Either party may unilaterally terminate this agreement, with or without cause, upon sixty (60) days 
written notice subject to the condition that the District will pay all invoices for services rendered 
prior to the date of termination. 

Fees, Costs and Access to Workpapers 

Our fees for the services described above are based upon the value of the services performed 
and the time required by the individuals assigned to the engagement, plus direct expenses. 
Invoices for fees will be submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of 
this engagement.  Billings are due upon submission.  Our fee for the services described in this 
letter for the year ending September 30, 2022 will not exceed $2,850, unless the scope of the 
engagement is changed, the assistance which of Boggy Branch Community Development District 
has agreed to furnish is not provided, or unexpected conditions are encountered, in which case 
we will discuss the situation with you before proceeding. All other provisions of this letter will 
survive any fee adjustment. 

In the event we are requested or authorized by of Boggy Branch Community Development District 
or are required by government regulation, subpoena, or other legal process to produce our 
documents or our personnel as witnesses with respect to our engagement for of Boggy Branch 
Community Development District, of Boggy Branch Community Development District will, so long 
as we are not a party to the proceeding in which the information is sought, reimburse us for our 
professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and expenses of our counsel, incurred in 
responding to such requests. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, 
& Frank and constitutes confidential information. However, you acknowledge and grant your 
assent that representatives of the cognizant or oversight agency or their designee, other 
government audit staffs, and the U.S. Government Accountability Office shall have access to the 
audit documentation upon their request and that we shall maintain the audit documentation for a 
period of at least three years after the date of the report, or for a longer period if we are requested 
to do so by the cognizant or oversight agency. 

Access to requested documentation will be provided under the supervision of Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines, & Frank audit personnel and at a location designated by our Firm. 



r~p Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Co,, Gaines & Frank 

Certified PublicAccountants Pl 

Boggy Branch Community Development District 
September 25, 2022 
Page 6 

Information Security – Miscellaneous Terms 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank is committed to the safe and confidential treatment of 
Boggy Branch Community Development District’s proprietary information. Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Gaines & Frank is required to maintain the confidential treatment of client information in 
accordance with relevant industry professional standards which govern the provision of services 
described herein. of Boggy Branch Community Development District agrees that it will not provide 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank with any unencrypted electronic confidential or proprietary 
information, and the parties agree to utilize commercially reasonable measures to maintain the 
confidentiality of Boggy Branch Community Development District’s information, including the use 
of collaborate sites to ensure the safe transfer of data between the parties. 

If any term or provision of this arrangement letter is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, 
such term or provision will be deemed stricken and all other terms and provisions will remain in 
full force and effect. 

Because Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank will rely on of Boggy Branch Community 
Development District and its management and Board of Supervisors to discharge the foregoing 
responsibilities, Boggy Branch Community Development District holds harmless and releases 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, its partners, and employees from all claims, liabilities, 
losses and costs arising in circumstances where there has been a known misrepresentation by a 
member of Boggy Branch Community Development District’s management, which has caused, in 
any respect, Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank’s breach of contract or negligence. This 
provision shall survive the termination of this arrangement for services. 

This letter constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of agreement between Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank and of Boggy Branch Community Development District, 
superseding all proposals, oral or written, and all other communications, with respect to the terms 
of the engagement between the parties. 

Retention of Records 

We will return to you all original records you provide to us in connection with this engagement. 
Further, in addition to providing you with those deliverables set forth in this engagement letter, we 
will provide to you a copy of any records we prepare or accumulate in connection with such 
deliverables which are not otherwise reflected in your books and records without which your books 
and records would be incomplete. You have the sole responsibility for retaining and maintaining 
in your possession or custody all of your financial and nonfinancial records related to this 
engagement. We will not host, and will not accept responsibility to host, any of your records. We, 
however, may maintain a copy of any records of yours necessary for us to comply with applicable 
law and/or professional standards or to exercise our rights under this engagement letter. Any such 
records retained by us will be subject to the confidentiality obligations set forth herein and 
destroyed in accordance with our record retention policies. 



r~p Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Co,, Gaines & Frank 

Certified PublicAccountants Pl 

_______________________________________ 

Boggy Branch Community Development District 
September 25, 2022 
Page 7 

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and 
agreement with, the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements including our 
respective responsibilities. 

Sincerely, 

BERGER, TOOMBS, ELAM, GAINES & FRANK 
J. W. Gaines, CPA 

Confirmed on behalf of the addressee: 

___________________________ ___, _______ 

audit
BTEGF



Judson B. Baggett 1't 6815 Dairy Road 
MBA, CPA, CVA, Partner Zephyrhills, FL 33542 

Marci Reutimann ') (813) 788-2155 
CPA, Partner ~ (813) 782-8606 

Report on the Firm's System of Quality Control 

To the Partners October 30, 2019 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL 
and the Peer Review Committee of the Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants 

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL, (the firm), in effect for the year ended May 31, 2019. Our peer review 
was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews 
established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Standards). 

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System 
Review as described in the Standards may be found at aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes 
an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable 
professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rating. 

Firm's Responsibility 

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm 
with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards 
in all material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate 
engagements deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when 
appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any. 

Peer Reviewer's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control, and the firm's 
compliance therewith based on our review. 

Required Selections and Considerations 

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing 
Standards, including a compliance audit under the Single Audit Act. 

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if 
applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL, in effect for the year ended May 31, 2019, has been 
suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and 
reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a 
rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies), or fail. Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs, PL has 
received a peer review rating of pass. 

Member American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) and Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants (FICPA) 
National Association of Certified Valuation Analysts (NACVA) 

https://aicpa.org/prsummary


 
  

 

    
  

 

 

  
   

 
 

 
   

   
 

   
   

   
  

 
  

 

 
 

 
    

  
     

   
 

ADDENDUM TO ENGAGEMENT LETTER 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DATED SEPTEMBER 25, 2022 

Public Records. Auditor shall, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 
119.0701, Florida Statutes, comply with the public records laws of the State of Florida, 
and specifically shall: 

a. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
services or work set forth in this Agreement; and 

b. Upon the request of the District’s custodian of public records, provide the 
District with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be 
inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed 
the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided 
by law; and 

c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from 
public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as 
authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following 
completion of the Agreement if the Auditor does not transfer the records to 
the District; and 

d. Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost to the District, all 
public records in possession of the Auditor or keep and maintain public 
records required by the District to perform the service or work provided for 
in this Agreement.  If the Auditor transfers all public records to the District 
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall destroy any duplicate 
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public 
disclosure requirements. If the Auditor keeps and maintains public records 
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall meet all applicable 
requirements for retaining public records.  All records stored electronically 
must be provided to the District, upon request from the District’s custodian 
of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information 
technology systems of the District. 

Auditor acknowledges that any requests to inspect or copy public records relating 
to this Agreement must be made directly to the District pursuant to Section 119.0701(3), 
Florida Statutes.  If notified by the District of a public records request for records not in 
the possession of the District but in possession of the Auditor, the Auditor shall provide 
such records to the District or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a 
reasonable time. Auditor acknowledges that should Auditor fail to provide the public 
records to the District within a reasonable time, Auditor may be subject to penalties 
pursuant to Section 119.10, Florida Statutes.  



  
 
 
 

   
  

 
 
  

 
   

 
 
 
 

  
  

 
     

 
    

IF THE AUDITOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE AUDITOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT/CONTRACT, THE 
AUDITOR MAY CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 
RECORDS FOR THE DISTRICT AT: 

PFM GROUP CONSULTING, LLC 
3501 QUADRANGLE BLVD, SUITE 270 
ORLANDO, FL 32817 
TELEPHONE: 407-382-3256 

Auditor: ______________________ District: Boggy Branch 
Community Development District 

Title: Director Title: ________________________ 

Date: September 25, 2022 Date: ________________________ 

audit
J



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Ratification of Service Agreement with 
Waste Pro Regarding Trash Collection 

on Rear-Loading Homes 



2940 Strickland Street 
Jacksonville, Florida 32254 

-

Site Name: Seven Pines Community - Master Agreement 
Service Address: 

12126 Stillwood Dr. 
City/State: 

Jacksonville, FL Zip Code: 32257 

Telephone: (407) 723-5946 

Billing Name: Boggy Branch COD 
Billing Address: •

3501 Quadrangle Boulevard, Suite 270 

...ervico Area: 
Duval alesperson: M' Alfieri 

Contact Name: 
Mike 

Fax· 

illing Cycle: ustomer Payment: 

Cily/S
t
ate: Orlando FL ZipCode: 32817 Contact Name: 

Don Hasenbank 

Qty 
Service 
Type Material Size Freq. Compact Locks Wheels 

Y/N 
Gates Rate Schedule 

Month s M T w 
1 Res SW X 1X $35.04 [Z] □□ □ □tlaul T F s 

□ □ □ □ 
Month s M T w 

1 Res RC X bi-wk $ 5.80 [Z] □□ □ □Haul T F s 

□ □ □ □ - - --- OLD SCHEDULE OF SERVICE - -----

Franchise Fee: 17% 

Additional Yardage Fee: 0 Extra Pickup: 0 

Disposal Per Ton: 

Roll off box not active after 8 days. 
per day service charge. 

Month S M T W 

[J □□□□T F S 

□ □ □ □ Month S M T W 

□ □□□□tlaul 

□ 
T F S 

□ □ □ 
0 

0 

0 
A fuel recovery and environmental cofll)liance cost recovery charge, calculated as a 
percentage of tho Charge(s), ,viii be Included on your invoice. 

Roll-Off conlainer ,viii have a per pull charge and a miniroom of 2.5 tons disposal 
charge. 

F&E Included in rate 0 

Dry Run Fee: 0 

Master Agreement - No additional agreements needed for new residents
Othcrlnstructtons. __________ ___________________________ 

$46. 79 per unit monthly total- 1.Annual auto renew term 2. If company increases charges, 

Customer shall have the right to terminate without penalty.
Special Service. ___________________________ ___________ 

Par. 7 void in part as to Customer indemnifying Company; Paragraph 8 void in terms ** 

THE UNDERSIGNED INDIVIDUAL SIGNING THIS AGREEl,IENT ON BEHALF OF THE CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE/SHE HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE TERI.IS AND 
CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT, ON THE REVERSE SIDE, AND THAT HE/SHE HAS THE AUTHORITY TO SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE CUSTOMER 

12/12/22 M. Alfieri 12/12/22 

Waste Pio Repescntatlve Date 

Michael Alfieri 

Print Name Print Nam' • Print Name 

TERMS &CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE 

WP/Manager lnlllals 



l, SERVICES RENDERED; WASTE MATERIALS. Customer grants to Company the exclusive 
right to provide equ1pment and services to collect and dispose of and/or recycle all of 
Customer's non-hazardous Waste Material. Customer represents and warrants that the 
materials to be collected under this Agteement shall be only •waste Mate,ia!s" as defined 
herein. For purposes of this Agreement, "Waste Materials• means all non-hazardous pu• 
tresdble and non•putrescible solid waste and recyclable materials generated by Custom• 
er or at Customer's Service Address, Waste Materials includes Special Waste, such as indus• 
trial process wastes, asbestos containing material, petroleum contaminated soils, treated/ 
de•characterized wastes, and demolition debris, provided that Customer has completed a 
Waste Profile for such Special Waste which has been approved by Company in writing. 
Waste Materials specifically excludes, and Customer agrees not to deposit or permit the 
deposit for collection of, any radioactive, volatile, corrosive, flammable, explosive, blomedi• 
cal, lnfeclious, blohazardous, regulated medical or hazardous waste, toxic substance or 
material, as defined by, characterized or listed under applicable federnl, state, or local laws 
or regulators, or Special Waste not approved In writing by Company (collectively, "Exdud
ed Materials"), Title to and liab11ity for Excluded Material shall remain w1th Customer at 
all times. 

LOADING RESTRICTIONS. customer must adhere to recommended safety precautions 
when loading container. This includes, but is not limited to weight restrictions, capac• 
ity limits, and material restrictions as stated above. Materials must be loaded into the 
container in order to be removed. Service will not be rendered until these requirements 
are met. 

2. A. TERM (Permanent). The initial term ("Term") of this Agreement is sixty (601 months 
from the Effective Date set forth above {"Initial Term"). This Agreement shall auto
matically renew thereafter for additional terms of sixty (60) months each ("Renewal 
Term") unless either party gives to the other party written notice (See Section 11) of 
termination at least ninety (90) days, prior to the termination of the then-existing term. 

B. TERM (Temporary). This agreement is a legally binding contract and shall extend 
for the duration of the project. 

3. SERVICES GUARANTY. If the Company fails to perform the services described within five 
business days of its receipt of written demand from Customer (See Section 11), Customer 
may terminate this Agreement with the payment of all monies due through the term1na• 
tion date, 

4. CHARGfS; PAYMENTS; ADJUSTMENTS. Upon receipt of the invoice, Customer shall pay 
for the services and/or equipment (including repair and maintenance) furnished by Com• 
pany in accordance with the charges on the reverse side, or as adjusted over the term of 
the contract as noted herein. Company reserves the right to charge a late fee no greater 
than that allowed by law on balance! not paid vnthin thirty (30)days of the date of the In• 
voice. The Company may charge a fuel recovery fee/surcharge to help offset the significant 
expensei Incurred by the Company In fueling iu fleet of commercial motor vehicles. This 
fee fluctuates on a monthly basis as the co.It of diesel fuel changes. For information about 
the method of calculation of the fuel recovery fee/surcharge and the amount of such fee 
based on the changes in the costs of diesel fuel please visit our website on a monthly basis
www.wasteprousa.com. The Company may also charge an environmental recovery fee to 
offset a portion of the costs the Company incurs to comply with federal, state and lo!al 
government regulations relating to the environment Including, but not limited to employee 
safety training and Inspections and envlronmental compliance, The environmental fee is 
not government imposed, nor is any portion of it paid to any governmental agency, Please 
visit our website for information on the current amount charged to Customer for the 
environmental recovery fee. Company may Increase the charges: to address any change in 
the composition of the Waste Materials or increases In the average weight per container 
of Waite Materials: to address increased costs due to un<ontrollable circumstances, including, 
without 11mitatlon, changes in local, state or federal laws or regulations, imposition of taxes, 
fees or surcharges or acts of God such as floods, fires, hurricanes, natural disasters, etc. 
Company may also Increase the chargei to reflect increases of disposal and/or transportation 
costs and Increases In the Consumer Mee Index for the municipal or regional area in whkh 
the Service Address is located. Increases in charges for reasons other than as provided above 
require the consent of Customer which may be received by the Company verbally, in writing. 
by payment of the invoice on whkh such charges are contained or by the actions and 
practices of the parties. Company reserves the right to charge an additional fee if the 
following additional services are provided to Customer: Enclosure Charge, Services on High 
Demand Days, Pull/Push Out Services, Container Relocation Fee, or Seasonal Restart Fee. 
Company reserves the right to charge a fee no greater than that allowed by law on all 
Customer checks returned for insufficient funds. The Company may increase the charges to 
the Customer In the event that the weight of Customer's Waste Materials e,oceedsseventy• 
five {75) pounds per cubic yard. 

5. CHANGES. Changes in level of servke, schedule of charges, type or amount of equip• 
ment may be agreed to orally or in writing, by the parties. Oral changes shall be evidenced 
by the actiorn, and practices of the parties. If customer changes its service address dur• 
ing the term of this Agreement, this AgreemE>nt shall remain valid and enforceable with 
respect to services rendered at Customer's new service location if such location is within 
Company's service area. 

6. EQUIPMENT, ACCESS. All equipment furnished by Company shall remain the proper• 
ty of Company; however, Customer shall have care, custody and control of the equipment 
and shall bear responsibility and liability for all loss or damage to the equipment and to 
its contents while at Customer's location. Customer shall not overload, move or alter the 
equipment and shall use the equipment only for its Intended purpose. At the termination 
of this Agreement. Customer shall return the equipment to Company in the condition In 
which it was provided. normal wear and tear excepted. Customer shall provide unob-

strutted access to the equipment on the scheduled collection day_ Customer shall pay, if 
charged by Company, an additional fee for any service modifilations laused by or result
ing from Customer's fa!lure to provide access. Company shall not be responsible for 
any damage to Customer's property, including pavement, subsurface, curbing, resulting 
from Company's provision of services hereunder_ Customer warrants that Customer's 
right of way is sufficient to bear the weight of Company's equipment and vehlcles, 

7. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES.. In the event Customer terminates the Agreement prior to the 
expiration of any term for any reason other than a default by Company Customer shall pay 
the Company 60'¼ of the current monthly rate multiplied by the amount of months re• 
maining on the term, plus any attorney fee's which the Company should incur to enforce 
this Agreement. In the event of a breach of this Agreement by Company the Customer will 
be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees plus any applicable attorney costs they may incur. 
Customer acknowledges that the actual damage to the Company in the event of breach is 
difficult to fix or prove, and the foregoing Hquidated damage amount is reasonable and 
commensurate with the anticipated loss to Company resulting from such termination and 
is an agreed upon fee and Is not Imposed as a penalty, Company shall not be liable under 
any circumstance for any special, incidental or consequential damages arising out of or In 
connection w1th performance of the Agreement. Customer shall pay liquidated damage1 
of $100.00 for every Customer waste tire that ii found atthe disposal facility. 

8, INDEMNITY. The Company agrees to indemnify, defend and save Customer harmless 
from and against any and all Uability which Customer may be responsible for or pay 
out as a result of bodily injuries (including death), property damage, or any violation or 
alleged violation of law, to the extent laused by any negllgent act, neg Iigent omission 
or willful misconduct of the Company or its employees, which occurs (I) during the col• 
lection or transportation of Customer's Waste Materials, or (2) as a result of the disposal 
of Customer's Waste Material's, after the date of this Agreement, in a facility owned by 
a subsidiary of Waste Pro provided that the Company's Indemnification obligations will 
not apply to 0<currences Involving E,ocluded Materials. 

Customer agrees to indemnify, defend and save the Company harmless from and 
against any and all liability which the Company may be responsible for or pay out as a 
result of bodily injuries (including death), property damage, or any violation or alleged 
violation of law to the extent laused by Customer's breach of this Agreement or by 
a negligent act, negligent omission or willful misconduct of the Customer or its em• 
ployees, agent or contractors ln the performance of this Agreement or Customer's use, 
operation or possession of any equipment furnished by the Company. Neither party 
shall be liable to the other for consequential, incidental or punitive damages arising out 
of the performance of this Agreement. 

9. RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL. Customer grants to Company a right of first refus:al to 
match any offer relating to services similar to those provided hereunder which Custom
er receives (or intends to make) upon termination of this Agreement for any reason and 
Customer shall give Company prompt written notice of any such offer and a reasonable 
opportunity to respond to it. Additionally, if Customer desires to recycle, Company has 
the right of first refusal. 

10.ClAIMS AND ARBITRATION. Customer and Company agree that upon the request of 
either party, any dispute or controversy between the parties that In any way arises out of 
or relates to this Agreement or Company's provision of goods or services to the Customer, 
wlll be decided by binding arbitration In accordance with the Commercial Arbitration Rules 
of the American Arbitration Association. Neither Customer nor Company shall be entitled 
to arbitrate joint or consolidated claims by or against other customers, or arbitrate any 
claim as a representative or member of a class or in or as a part of a private attorney general 
capacity. Judgment upon any arbitration award shall be final and binding on Customer and 
Company and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction_ If a court of competent 
jurisdiction, or an albitrator with authority to adjudi!ate the matter, should declare all or 
any part of this arbitration provision invalid or unenforceable, then the remainder of this 
arbitration provision shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by lav,_ 
In the absence of this arbilration provision, you may have otherwise had an oppolf.unity 
to litigate claims in court and/or to have claims decided by a jury. Within thirty (30) days 
of receipt of this a,bltralion provision, Customer can elect to opt out of this provision (that 
is, to exclude it from this Agreement) by sending a Mitten notice to Company by certified 
mail to WastePro USA, Inc., 2101 WMt SR 434, Suite 315, Attention Corporate Counsel. 
Longwood, Fl 32779 stating that Customer wishes to opt out of this arbitration provision, 

11.MISCELlANEOUS. (a) Except for the obligation to make payments hereunder, neither 
party shall be In default for ill failure to perform or delay In performance (aused by 
events or significant threats of events beyond ill reasonable control, whether or not 
foreseeable, includlng, but not limited to, strikes, labor trouble, riots, imposition of laws 
or governmental ord,m, fires, acts of war or terrorism, acts of God, and the inability to 
obtain equipment; and the affected party shall be excised from performance during 
the occurrence of sum events: (b) This Agreement shall be binding on and shall inure 
to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns: (c) This 
Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any 
and all other agreement, whether written or oral, that may exist between the parties: 
{d) This Agreement shall be construed in accordance \vlth the law of the state In which 
the services are provided; and (e) All written notification to Company required by this 
Agreement shall be by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, If any provision of this 
Agreement Is declared invalid or unenforceable, then such provision shall be severed 
from and shall not affect the remainder of this Agreement: however, the parties shall 
amend this Agreement to give effect, to the maximum extent allowed, to the intent 
and meaning of the severed provision. In the event the Company successfully enforces 
its rights against Customer hereunder, the Customer shall be required lo pay the Com• 
pany·s attorneys' fees and court costs.. 

Customer Initials 

www.wasteprousa.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Consideration of Authorization of 
Request for Proposals for Southeast 

Quadrant Residential Phase 1C 



 

   

 

 

 

 

      

  

 

 

 

     

         

 

 

      

           

       

            

 

 

         

       

   

 

       

     

       

        

       

           

           

              

           

     

                

         

  

 

       

           

       

             

          

           

           

    

           

     

        

 

 

    

    

 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

SOUTHEAST QUADRANT RESIDENTIAL PHASE 1C 

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Boggy Branch Community Development District (“District”) will 
receive proposals for the following District project: 

SOUTHEAST QUADRANT RESIDENTIAL PHASE 1C 

The contract will require contractors to provide construction services for the SOUTHEAST 

QUADRANT RESIDENTIAL PHASE 1C as more particularly described in the Project Manual and in 

accordance with the plans and specifications. 

The Project Manual will be available beginning ______,________, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. Please 

contact Clint Blalock at blalockc@etminc.com for FTP site access instructions. The Project Manual will 

include, but not be limited to, the Request for Proposals, proposal and contract documents, and construction 

plans and specifications. The Project Manual will not be available for pickup at the offices of England-

Thims & Miller, Inc. 

There will be a mandatory virtual pre-proposal conference held on _________, ________, 2023 

at 10:00 a.m. A virtual meeting invitation will be sent to all proposers that download documents from the 

FTP site.  Failure to attend may preclude a Proposer from responding to this Request for Proposal. 

Proposals will be evaluated in accordance with the criteria included in the Project Manual. The 

District reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, make modifications to the work, award the 

contract in whole or in part with or without cause, provide for the delivery of the project in phases, 

and waive minor or technical irregularities in any Proposal, as it deems appropriate, if it determines 

in its discretion that it is in the District’s best interests to do so. Any person who wishes to protest the 

Project Manual, or any component thereof, shall file with the District a written notice of protest within 

seventy-two (72) hours after the Project Manual is made available, together with a protest bond in a form 

acceptable to the District and in the amount of $10,000, and shall file a formal written protest with the 

District within seven (7) calendar days after the date of timely filing the initial notice of protest. Filing will 

be perfected and deemed to have occurred upon receipt by the District Engineer. Failure to timely file a 

notice of protest or failure to timely file a formal written protest shall constitute a waiver of any right to 

object to or protest the contents of the Project Manual. The formal written protest shall state with 

particularity the facts and law upon which the protest is based. 

Firms desiring to provide construction services for the referenced project must submit one (1) 

original of the proposal and one electronic copy of the full proposal no later than ______, _______, 2023 

at 3:00 p.m. to the office of the District Engineer, England-Thims & Miller, Inc. at 14775 Old St. Augustine 

Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258. The District will conduct a special public meeting at that time to open the 

proposals. No official action will be taken at the meeting. The meeting is open to the public and will be 

conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law including but not limited to Chapter 190, Florida 

Statutes. Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 

accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to advise the District Manager’s Office at least forty-

eight (48) hours before the meeting by contacting the District Manager’s Office. If you are hearing or speech 

impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 1 (800) 955-8770, who can aid you in contacting the 

District Manager’s Office. Each proposal shall remain binding for a minimum of one hundred and twenty 

(120) days after the proposal opening. 

mailto:blalockc@etminc.com


 

 

       

      

 

 

         

         

 

 

        

      

    

 

 

The successful Proposer will be required upon award to furnish a payment and performance bond 

for one hundred percent (100%) of the value of the contract, with a Surety acceptable to the District, in 

accordance with Section 255.05, Florida Statutes. 

Any and all questions regarding the Project Manual or this project shall be directed in email only 

to Clint Blalock at blalockc@etminc.com no later than _______, ________, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. No phone 

inquiries please. 

Proposals received after the time and date stipulated above will be returned un-opened to the 

proposer. Any proposal not completed as specified or missing the required proposal documents as provided 

in the Project Manual may be disqualified. 

mailto:blalockc@etminc.com


  

     

     

 
             

      

        

   

 

             

            

     

 

            

        

 

             

             

  

  

 

             

       

       

          

         

 

              

      

        

         

    

         

 

              

      

        

             

       

    

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SOUTHEAST QUADRANT RESIDENTIAL PHASE 1C 

PERSONNEL (5 POINTS) 

E.g., geographic location of firm’s headquarters; adequacy and capabilities of key personnel, including 
the project manager and field supervisor; present ability to manage this project; evaluation of existing 

work load; proposed staffing levels, etc. 

EXPERIENCE (20 POINTS) 

E.g., past record and experience of the respondent in self performing similar projects; past performance; 

character, integrity, reputation of respondent, etc. 

UNDERSTANDING SCOPE OF WORK (15 POINTS) 

Demonstration of the Proposer’s understanding of the project requirements. 

FINANCIAL CAPABILITY (10 POINTS) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer’s financial resources and stability 
as a business entity, necessary to complete the services required; current bonding capacity; ownership 

of assets including equipment. 

SCHEDULE (25 POINTS) 

Demonstration of Proposer’s understanding (through presentation in the proposal of a milestone 
schedule) of how to meet the required submittal and final completion dates. Consideration will be given 

to proposers that indicate an ability to credibly complete the project in advance of the required 

substantial and final completion dates without a premium cost for accelerated work. 

PRICE (25 POINTS) 

Points available for price will be allocated as follows: 

15 Points will be awarded to the Proposer submitting the lowest cost proposal for completing the work. 

All other Proposers will receive a percentage of this amount based upon the difference between the 

Proposer’s bid and the low proposer. 

10 Points are allocated for the reasonableness of unit prices and balance of proposer. 

TOTAL POINTS (100 POINTS) 



 

  

 

 

  
 

  
  

 
   

    
    

 
    

      
   

 
      

     
 

 
     

 
    

  
 

     
     

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 

Proposer shall have the following Minimum Qualifications to be considered eligible to submit a Proposal 
in response to this RFP. 

It is the responsibility of the Proposer to submit evidence that it meets the Minimum Qualifications stated 
below. The District reserves the right to request back up documentation to confirm the Proposer meets the 
requirements stated herein. A Proposer not meeting all the following criteria will have their Proposals rejected: 

• The Proposer shall provide two (2) public or private project references similar to the scope of work 
and have a value greater than or equal to $5,000,000.00 and substantially completed within the last 
five (5) years immediately preceding the proposal due date. 

o A similar project shall be defined as a project that has been built or is at least 75% complete 
within the Northeast Florida five (5) county area.  These similar projects shall be constructed to 
meet the governing agencies design and construction standards. 

o The projects referenced must have been successfully implemented. 

o One of the projects must have included utility infrastructure work in accordance with JEA or St Johns 
County Utility Department Standards. 

o The references provided may be contacted. A contact name, correct telephone number and email 
address must be provided for the reference company. Failure to do so may result in the rejection of 
the proposal. 

https://5,000,000.00


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Ratification of Requisitions 
Nos. 137 -- 173 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 202 I, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 137 

(B) Name of Payee: GP Materials, Inc. 
WIRE INFORMATION: TD Bank 

T.J. Jarvis (352) 671-5088 
Routing Number: 067014822 
Account Number: 7600317329 

(C) Amount Payable: $18,217.84 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): No. 012557 Seven Pines Limerock- Invoice 3487 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 
The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 
2021 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

https://18,217.84


The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Orig inals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentat ion of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Responsible O , er 
CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent wi th: (i) the 
applicable acquis ition or construction contract; (i i) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 

1-~ _ ___----such ,epmt shall have been amended o, mod;fied on the date i~:=·e-0-f._A . \J~ ------

Consulting Engineer Date: 

July 15, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
llOGGY llRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT llONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the tenns of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 138 

(B) Name of Payee: RINKER MATERIALS 
PO BOX 935966 
ATLANTA. GA31193-5966 

(C) Amount Payable: $79,128.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential Ph1B Seven Pines Materials - Invoices: 

Invoice Date Invoice Number Invoice Amount 

06/20/22 25130079 $11,592.00 

07/06/22 25226947 $50,176.00 

07/12/22 25253554 $9,632.00 

07/18/22 25297025 $7,728.00 

Total Invoices $79,128.00 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. X obligations in the stated amount set fmth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

D this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbmsement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby fmther certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 

https://79,128.00
https://79,128.00
https://7,728.00
https://9,632.00


of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Responsible 
CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs ofissuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 

such report shall have been amended o, modified on the date h~ ~o~~-~~A_._\j__i;__________ 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: July 21, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 202 I, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 139 

(B) Name of Payee: GP Materials, Inc. 
WIRE INFORMATION: TD Bank 

T.J. Jarvis (352) 671-5088 
Routing Number: 067014822 
Account Number: 7600317329 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 486.37 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): No. 012557 Seven Pines Limerock-Invoice 3509 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 
The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 
2021 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Responsible 0 
CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs ofIssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 

such report shall have been amended or modified on the date i e~ A• w:0 
Consulting Engineer Date: 

July 25, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 140 

(B) Name of Payee: GP Materials, Inc. 
WIRE INFORMATION: TD Bank 

T.J. Jarvis (352) 671-5088 
Routing Number: 067014822 
Account Number: 7600317329 

(C) Amount Payable: $8,897.38 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs oflssuance, if 
applicable): No. 012557 Seven Pines Limerock-Invoice 3534 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 
The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 

l. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 
2021 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
constmction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

https://8,897.38


The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Responsible 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 

such ,epo,t shall have been amended o,· modified on the date3,_e=1-c~-o-f._ A_._\J_ _~- ---------

Consulting Engineer Date: 

July 29, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 141 

(B) Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 

ACH & Wire Instructions: 
Receiving Bank: Synovus Bank 

1148 Broadway 
Columbus, GA 3 190 I 

ABA Routing Number: 061100606 
Beneficiaty Name: Vallencourt Construction Co, Inc. 

449 Center St. Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Account Number: 1011287909 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 514,083.34 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential, Phase IA & lB - Pay Request No. 18 (July 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

X1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

D-1 

https://514,083.34


4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby fu11her certifies that there has not been fi led with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, wh ich has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acqui red or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, w ith respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file w ith the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement fo r other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

i~i w£) 
Consulting Eng ineer 

Date: August 2, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trnst Indenture elated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 142 

(B) Name of Payee: ENGLAND-THI MS & MILLER, INC. 

14775 OLD ST. AUGUSTINE ROAD 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258 

(C) Amount Payable: $3,400.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): !CJ/Weekley-Skinner SEQ (1,600 Unit Master Planned Community 
Project) - Invoice 203476 (June 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

D this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby fmther certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 

https://3,400.00


~~~~

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _t<_.....~Lt~~""--=\,'-W~ ~----
ResponsibJGfficer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

CoJiE~g-·i-~-e-P~---------
August 5, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trnst Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of Janumy I, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 143 

(B) Name of Payee: ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC. 

First Citizens 

ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 423.75 Account #9061592290 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): ICI/Weekley-Skinner SEQ (1,600 Unit Master Planned Community 
Project) - Invoice 203973 (July 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this reqms1t1on is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Constrnction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Constrnction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: \,s , l ...t .. \,,..>Us _,, 
Responsibl~ fficer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the elate hereof. 

CoJi~fE_,_~..,_~-i~'-ee-~-=---------

August 5, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 144 

(B) Name of Payee: ENGLAND-TRIMS & MILLER, INC. 

First Citizens 
AHA Routing #053100300 

Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 6,102.16 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs oflssuance, if 
applicable): COJ Inspection Services and Contract Administration (Phase Ill) 
(W A#6) Invoice 203089 (May 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set fmth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

D this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 

D-1 

https://6,102.16


of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: v...~ \c---J\., . t, , 
Responsiblt@fficer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

- ~kW~ 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: August 5, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 202 I, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 145 

(B) Name of Payee: ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC. 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 

Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Millet~ Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 5,241.27 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs oflssuance, if 
applicable): COJ Inspection Services and Contract Administration (Phase lB) 
(WA#6) Invoice 203535 (June 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(Fl Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
2021 

The undersigned hereby ce,tifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 

D-1 

https://5,241.27


of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The unders igned hereby further certifies that such requis ition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans a nd specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

-~A.W~ 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: August 5, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 146 

(B) Name of Payee: ENGLAND-TRIMS & MILLER, INC. 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 

Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Mille1~ Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $10,940.86 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): COJ Inspection Services and Contract Administration (Phase lB) 
(W A#6) Invoice 204037 (July 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

D this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 

D-1 

https://10,940.86


of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requis ition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consult ing 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

_i!olhAW:0 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: August 5, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 147 

(B) Name of Payee: ENGLAND-TRIMS & MILLER, INC. 

First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 915.88 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Amenity Center (WA#2) Invoice 204021 (July 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

0 this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 

D-1 



of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further ce1tifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _ ¼ 
0 

.t ...,,:=: \,j~ · ✓ _...........,_.. ~~ ~"--'-= '---="'-"'-_ 

Responsible~ cer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs ofIssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

_j,,.\! A. W~ 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: August 5, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January l, 202 I, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 148 

(B) Name of Payee: ENGLAND-TRIMS & MILLER, INC. 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 

Jacksonville, FL 

Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $2,673.75 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): CDD Tax Exempt Purchase Administration - Invoice 204032 
(July 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby frniher certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 

D-1 

https://2,673.75


of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisit ion contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (i ii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Date: August 5, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust lndentme from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indentme dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indentme): 

(A) Requisition Number: 149 

(B) Name of Payee: Onsight Industries, LLC 
900 Central Park Drive 
Sanford, FL 32771-6634 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 31,758.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incmred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pmsuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs oflssuance, if 
applicable): Custom Street Signage- Invoice 002-21-306548-1 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incmred by the Issuer, 

or 

D this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby fm1her certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 

https://31,758.00


The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on fi le with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the repo1t of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such rep01t shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Con:,ulting Engineer 

August 8, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 

the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 

dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 

January l, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 

ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 150 

(B) Name of Payee: Onsight Industries, LLC 
900 Central Park Drive 

Sanford, FL 32771-6634 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 4,240.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): Custom Street Signage - Invoice 002-21-306548-2 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
2021 

The undersigned hereby ce1tifies that: 

X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 

Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 

Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 

construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 

notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 

simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 

https://4,240.00


The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By \(,_, J,ctQ,
ResponsibleOfi~er 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such repo1t shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

August 8, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbmsement under and pmsuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indentme from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trnstee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 151 

(B) Name of Payee: ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 
WIRE INSTRUCTIONS: First Citizens Bank 

ABA Routing No.: 053 I 00300 
Account No.: 009061592282 

(C) Amount Payable: $1,145.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential Ph IA 173 - Platting Services - Invoice 0021653 (July 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

D this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby fm1her certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 

https://1,145.00


~

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate entitled to 
reta in. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby ce1iifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Cons~ n-'-'e........~e_,_=---~ -~ , -- ---

Date: August 10, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January l, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 152 

(B) Name of Payee: ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 
WIRE INSTRUCTIONS: First Citizens Bank 

ABA Routing No.: 053100300 
Account No.: 009061592282 

(C) Amount Payable: $1,853.51 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential Ph 1B - Platting Services - Invoice 0021679 (July 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby cetiifies that: 

1. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

lJ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 

https://1,853.51


The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: -~g J .,..._ ~ "'------'==---'< ""-'c Q....,_~--"'-=-.......,.• -
Respm;;fbl~ cer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Cons~ n_,f,....i~~e~~~r-'-~~ - -------

Date: August I 0, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indentme from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indentme dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (collectively, the "lndcntme") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 153 

(B) Name of Payee: GP Materials, Inc. 
WIRE INFORMATION: TD Bank 

T.J. Jarvis (352) 671-5088 
Routing Number: 067014822 
Account Number: 7600317329 

(C) Amount Payable: $8,138.87 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): No. 012557 Seven Pines Limerock-Invoice 3643 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 
The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbmsement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 

1. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incmred by the Issuer, 
202! 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbmsement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

https://8,138.87


The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By V--,, lJ ~ ~ 
Responsibl 1cer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 

such rnpo,t shall have beeu amended m·modified on the date3,_e~t-e~-0-f.__A_.___\J~----------

Consulting Engineer Date: 

September 6, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indentme from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indentme dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (collectively, the "lndcntme") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 153 

(B) Name of Payee: GP Materials, Inc. 
WIRE INFORMATION: TD Bank 

T.J. Jarvis (352) 671-5088 
Routing Number: 067014822 
Account Number: 7600317329 

(C) Amount Payable: $8,138.87 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): No. 012557 Seven Pines Limerock-Invoice 3643 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 
The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbmsement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 

1. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incmred by the Issuer, 
202! 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbmsement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

https://8,138.87


The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By V--,, lJ ~ ~ 
Responsibl 1cer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 

such rnpo,t shall have beeu amended m·modified on the date3,_e~t-e~-0-f.__A_.___\J~----------

Consulting Engineer Date: 

September 6, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January l, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January l, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 154 

(B) Name of Payee: ENGLAND-TRIMS & MILLER, INC. 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 

Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $11,189.37 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): COJ Inspection Services and Contract Administration (Phase lB) 
(WA#6) Invoice 204509 (Ang 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 

D-1 

https://11,189.37


of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
s imultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ____..:..K-"--'o1""°-'°"'2..........~~A.-~.q....,·..-l~.ac.=__ _ 

Responsible of&cer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Date: September I, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (eolleetively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 155 

(B) Name ofPayee: Valleneourt Construction Co., Ine. 

ACH & Wire Instructions: 
Receiving Bank: Synovus Bank 

1148 Broadway 
Columbus, GA 31901 

ABA Routing Number: 061100606 
Beneficiary Name: Vallencourt Construction Co, Inc. 

449 Center St. Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
Account Number: 1011287909 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 571,349.75 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential, Phase lA & lB - Pay Request No. 19 (August 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

D-1 

https://571,349.75


4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _ .............., ....,._.._,.~~ ..,__,...,,_A±o. __\<P ar"'LJ ~~ J\,.,_'""-,,,___ 
Res;i1sible ., 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

].» A. \J~ 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: September 6, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 156 

(B) Name of Payee: ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC. 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 254.26 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs oflssuance, if 
applicable): Program Management & CEI (WA#l) Invoice 204567 (Aug 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

l. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 

D-1 



of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTIUCT 

By: _\<,._..,.u1~ ----""---=-U---L.: - I -..=l,-\D · :-...... 
Responsible~ w 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition orconstructioncontract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date 

ConJng}.in~~te: 
September 6, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that ce1iain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 157 

(B) Name of Payee: ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 
WIRE INSTRUCTIONS: First Citizens Bank 

ABA Routing No.: 053100300 
Account No.: 009061592282 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 5,948.75 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential Ph 1B - Platting Services - Invoice 0021849 (Aug 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

l. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

D this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 

https://5,948.75


The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ~ ~ 1-----4 l .,.Ll..0-.,,-' 0~ .""-'<✓--......... J...l '-='-~~c-----1-Jµ.,JJ,.,.,._,_t 
Responsible~ cer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Cons~ ..._, fµi..,_~e-'~'-=r'-~....::..J;'------ ---

Date: September 6, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 158 

(B) Name of Payee: ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 
WIRE INSTRUCTIONS: First Citizens Bank 

ABA Routing No.: 053100300 

Account No.: 009061592282 

(C) Amount Payable: $3,409.50 

(D) Pmpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pmsuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential Ph lA - I73~Platting Services - Invoice 0021834 (Aug 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

l. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incmred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbmsement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbmsement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbmsement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby fmther certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 

https://3,409.50


The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: -➔e-s"" 1s--ib=- 1 ') ~..-<.>J... __~poJ!~"" .......,~..,_..,~',.___""""l-e-~-4- Clj /«-- _ 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Cons~ nt~.£) __>-f-'--'--'-~ 
Date: September 6, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 

the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 

January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 

ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 159 

(B) Name of Payee: RINKER MATERIALS 

PO BOX 935966 
ATLANTA. GA 31193-5966 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 176,562.40 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incmred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential PhlB Seven Pines Materials (May)- Invoices: 

DATE INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT 

05/18/22 24930931 $26,572.00 

05/20/22 24939569 $20,428.80 

05/22/22 24948111 $26,275.20 

05/24/22 24956776 $19,488.00 

05/25/22 24966332 $6,496.00 

05/26/22 24975197 $6,216,00 

05/30/22 24993873 $18,905.60 

05/31/22 25005921 $52,180.80 

TOTAL $176,562.40 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

OJ' 

D this reqrns1t10n is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 

Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 

Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incuned in connection with the acquisition and/or 

construction of the Project; 

https://176,562.40


4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been fil ed w ith or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be re leased 
s imultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requ1s1t1on contains no item representing 
payment on account of any reta ined percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: \;_ , \,0~ 
Respo~fficer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

i~iw~ 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: September I 5, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as ofJanuary 1, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") ( all capitalized terms used herein shall have the m caning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 160 

(B) Name of Payee: RINKER MATERIALS 
PO BOX 935966 
ATLANTA. GA 31193-5966 

(C) Amount Payable: $178,318.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs oflssuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential Ph1B Seven Pines Materials (July & August) Invoices: 

DATE INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT 

07/27/22 25349066 $7,728.00 

07/29/22 25367220 $15,456.00 

07/28/22 25357930 $23,184.00 

08/01/22 25377031 $77,280.00 

08/02/22 25391022 $23,184.00 

08/16/22 25478842 $15,456.00 

08/19/22 25575348 $7,728.00 

08/22/22 25547452 $8,302.00 

TOTAL $178,318.00 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 202 l 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

D this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
constrnction of the Project; 

https://178,318.00
https://178,318.00
https://8,302.00
https://7,728.00
https://15,456.00
https://23,184.00
https://77,280.00
https://23,184.00
https://15,456.00
https://7,728.00


4. each disbursement represents a Cost ofthe Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _ ¼!.........:,,_, .c.Mh"'-'-'~....A,.......~=\t,,_,,.,._.,,,~=::::==--- 
Responsible O'fficer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs ofissuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

ConsulP.:t.L~~ 
Date: September 15, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of Janumy I, 2021, as supplemented by that ce,tain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 161 

(B) Name of Payee: ECS Florida, LLC 
14026 Thunderbolt Place, Suite 600 
Chantilly, VA 20151 

(C) Amount Payable: $1,800.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): Geotechnical Services related to Skinner SEQ Lift Station 2019-2905 
Phase 1 ESA - Invoice 1006564 

-(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
2021 

The undersigned hereby ce1tifies that: 

I. D obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

D this reqms1t1on is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 

https://1,800.00


of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requ1s1t1on contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _ ____,.---~-"""-~ ~ l ~ ~)Co.,._.____\-< 5,, a..,.-----""=' \A....,,,...c...,. 
Re;c;nsible q§i;'. 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

i..-.kW£l 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: September 27, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer lo U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the 'Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 162 

(8) Name of Payee: ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC. 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 

Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $11,857.11 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): COJ Inspection Services and Contract Administration (Phase lB) 
(W A#6) Invoice 204979 (Sept 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

XI. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incmred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 

D-1 

https://11,857.11


of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been re leased or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the properly acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Responsibl~ Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engi neer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (ii i) the report of the Consul ting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

- ~AW~ 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: October I 0, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 163 

(B) Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 

ACH & Wire Instructions: 
Receiving Bank: Synovus Bank 

1148 Broadway 
Columbus, GA 31901 

ABA Routing Number: 061100606 
Beneficiary Name: Vallencourt Construction Co, Inc. 

449 Center St. Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Account Number: IO 11287909 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 1,109,933.24 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential, Phase lA & lB - Pay Request No. 20 (September 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

D-1 

https://1,109,933.24


4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further ce11ifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or c laim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby forther certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate ent itled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation o f costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

i~iw~
--, 

Consulting Engineer 

Date: October I 0, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (eollectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 164 

(B) Name of Payee: ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 
WIRE INSTRUCTIONS: First Citizens Bank 

ABA Routing No.: 053100300 
Account No.: 00906 I 592282 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 784.50 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential Ph JA 173 - Platting Services - Invoice 0021944 (Oct 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set f01ih above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable lo the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 



~

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _¼-'-----"---'~ --=-,......-'\.J"--~-~-=· ---="""'--
Responsible O@ser 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby ce1iifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Cons~J~,~~• 
October l l , 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that ce1iain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 165 

(B) Name of Payee: ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 
WIRE INSTRUCTIONS: First Citizens Bank 

ABA Routing No.: 053100300 
Account No.: 009061592282 

(C) Amount Payable: $6,570.75 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential Ph 1B - Platting Services - Invoice 0021951 (Oct 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby fmiher certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 

https://6,570.75


- ~ -

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: \( -! ~ ¼ )\J .( " 
Responsible o & er 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Coo~ -}-in-~~ - •-~ - -------

Date: August I0, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 166 

(B) Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 

ACH & Wire Instructions: 
Receiving Bank: Synovus Bank 

1148 Broadway 
Columbus, GA 3 190 I 

ABA Routing Number: 061100606 
Beneficiary Name: Vallencourt Construction Co, Inc. 

449 Center St. Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

Account Number: IO 11287909 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 520,749.88 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential, Phase lA & lB - Pay Request No. 21 (October 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

D-1 

https://520,749.88


4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further ce11ifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such ce11ificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _ --'---",,-...... ~ "-"---" · ....,,"'----k R "'-").__.,l..A..i==-- \,,..,. ~~_..,t.._, 
Responsible ~ er 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such repo11 shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

]o.l!AW~ 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: November 3, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
DOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under aud pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 167 

(B) Name of Payee: ENGLAND-TRIMS & MILLER, INC. 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 257.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): CDD Tax Exempt Purchase Administration - Invoice 205378 
(Oct 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 

D-1 



of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been re leased or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By~ ~~d 
Responsiblfficer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Date: November 3, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that cetiain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
Januaty I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 168 

(B) Name of Payee: RINKER MATERIALS 
PO BOX 935966 
ATLANTA. GA 31193-5966 

(C) Amount Payable: $57,832.61 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential PhlB Seven Pines Materials (July & August) Invoices: 

DATE INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT 

05/20/22 24975194 $33,446.77 

08/04/22 25651875 $13,212.18 

08/05/22 25651874 $11,173.66 

TOTAL $57,832.61 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund 01· Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Constrnction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set fo1th above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

https://57,832.61


The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By ~l ~ • ,1,
Respo~ ~;· 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Date: November 15, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 169 

(B) Name of Payee: ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 
WIRE INSTRUCTIONS: First Citizens Bank 

ABA Routing No.: 053100300 
Account No.: 009061592282 

(C) Amount Payable: $9,368.16 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential Ph 18 -Platting Services- Invoice 0022123 (Nov 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 

https://9,368.16


~

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
wi th respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Cons~ nhgl--Xt_,_.e_,~....C.r-~ ---- ----

Date: November 21, 2022 

D-2 

https://n,--.f,..,.in


J?ORM OJ? REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT l)ISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that ce1iain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January 1, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 170 

(B) Name of Payee: ETM Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 
WIRE INSTRUCTIONS: First Citizens Bank 

ABA Routing No.: 053100300 
Account No.: 009061592282 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 936.25 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential Ph 1B - Platting Services - Invoice 00222 I 7 (Nov 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Consj~n,~g,._.~...,_~e-~'--'r'---'~,....._________ 

Date: December 7, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
llOGGY llRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the "Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January I, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
Janua,y I, 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such tenn in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 171 

(B) Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. 

ACH & Wire Instructions: 
Receiving Bank: Synovus Bank 

1148 Broadway 
Columbus, GA 31901 

ABA Routing Number: 061 I 00606 
Beneficiary Name: Vallencom1 Construction Co, Inc. 

449 Center St. Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
Account Number: 1011287909 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 482,006.26 

(D) Purpose for which paid or inctmed (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): SEQ Residential, Phase lA & lll - Pay Request No. 22 (November 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

n this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incmred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

D-1 

https://482,006.26


4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby fu11her ce11ifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice ofany lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby fin1her certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account ofany retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date ofsuch certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: k~ ~ 
Re~fficer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

Ifthis requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion ofthe Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

i~A-0~ 
Consulting Engineer 

Date: November 3, 2022 

D-2 



FORM OF REQUISITION 
BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 
(the " Issuer") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as ofJanuary I, 2021, as supplemented by that <::ertain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 
January l , 2021, (collectively, the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 
ascribed to such te1m in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 172 

(B) Name ofPayee: Onsigbt Industries, LLC 
900 Centra~ Park Drive 
Sanford, FL 32771-6634 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 1,251.85 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 
applicable): Custom Street Signage - Invoice 002-22-326312-1 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Defe1Ted Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 
2021 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

l. X obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

□ this requisition is for Cos.ts of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 
Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 
construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 
notice ofany lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 
of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

D-1 

https://1,251.85


The undersigned hereby further certifies that such reqms1tion contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate entitled to 
retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 
rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Responsible Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs oflssuance, the undersigned Consulting 
Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 
applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the Project 
with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 
such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

~A~.w~---
Consulting Engineer 

December 12, 2022 

D-2 



 

 

  

    

      

        

          

     

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

     

 

   

  

    

 

    

 

   

       

   

      
    

    

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FORM OF REQUISITION 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2021 

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of the Boggy Branch Community Development District 

(the “Issuer”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of 
the Master Trust Indenture from the Issuer to U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), 
dated as of January 1, 2021, as supplemented by that certain First Supplemental Trust Indenture dated as of 

January 1, 2021, (collectively, the “Indenture”) (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning 

ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 173 

(B) Name of Payee: ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC. 

First Citizens 

ABA Routing #053100300 

Jacksonville, FL 

Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 6,873.47 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and 

payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of Issuance, if 

applicable): COJ Inspection Services and Contract Administration (Phase 1B) 

(WA#6) Invoice 205823 (Nov 2022) 

(E) Amount, if any, that is used for a Deferred Cost: 

(F) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: Special Assessment Bonds, Series 

2021 
The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. × obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the Issuer, 

or 

 this requisition is for Costs of Issuance payable from the Acquisition and 

Construction Fund that have not previously been paid; 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Acquisition and 

Construction Fund; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and/or 

construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the Issuer 

notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any 

D-1 

https://6,873.47


         

 

      

        

 

           

          

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

         

                

       

        

   

 

 

of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 

simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 

payment on account of any retained percentage which the Issuer is at the date of such certificate entitled to 

retain. 

Originals or copies of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or the services 

rendered, or other appropriate documentation of costs paid, with respect to which disbursement is hereby 

requested are on file with the Issuer. 

BOGGY BRANCH COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 

Responsible Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL 
FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement for other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned Consulting 

Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is consistent with: (i) the 

applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the Project 

with respect to which such disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as 

such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

Date: December 21, 2022 

D-2 



   
  

 
 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Ratification of Funding Request 
Nos. 54 -- 64 



BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Funding Request No. 54 
7/14/2022 

Item 
No. Vendor 

1 Jacksonville Daily Record 
Legal Advertising on 06/30/22 
Legal Advertising on 07/07/22 

2 Kutak Rock 
District Counsel Through 05/31/22 

3 PFM Group Consulting 
District Management Fee: July 2022 

Invoice 
Number 

FY22 
General 

Fund 

22-04164D 
22-04291D 

$ 518.38 
$ 120.13 

3068592 $ 873.56 

DM-07-2022-05 $ 2,083.33 

TOTAL $ 3,595.40 

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch COD 
c/o PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270 
Orlando, Fl 32817 

https://3,595.40


BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Funding Request No. 55 
7/21/2022 

FY22 
Item Invoice General 
No. Vendor Number Fund 

1 EnglandMThims & Miller 
Engineering Services Through 07/02/2022 203497 $ 126.00 

2 JEA (to be paid online) 
5211 Lacebark Pine (various); 05/21/22-06/24/22 Acct: 1832950202 $ 7,226.90 

3 PFM Group Consulting 
Postage/FedEx: June 2022 OE-EXP-07-0007 $ 14.43 

TOTAL $ 7,367.33 

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch CDD 
cfo PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 

https://7,367.33


BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Funding Request No. 56 
8/4/2022 

Item 
No. Vendor 

Invoice 
Number 

FY22 
General 

Fund 

1 JEA (to be paid online) 

5211 Lacebark Pine (various); 06/22/22-07/25/22 Acct: 1832950202 $ 403.02 

2 Kutak Rock 
District Counsel Through 06/30/22 3082871 $ 22.50 

3 VGlobalTech 
Monthly Website Fee: June 2022 

Quarter 2 ADA Audit 
Monthly Website Fee: July 2022 

Monthly Website Fee: August 2022 

3990 
4055 
4117 
4195 

$ 135.00 
$ 300.00 
$ 135.00 
$ 135.00 

TOTAL $ 1,130.52 

41-( 2:::r:o 

Pr~,) 9,(Li

(~bb - o~µ.._. 

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch CDD 
c/o PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 

https://1,130.52


BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Funding Request No. 57 
8/11/2022 

FY22 
Item Invoice General 
No. Vendor Number Fund 

1 England-Thims & Miller 
Engineering Services Through 07/30/2022 203965 $ 371.00 

2 PFM Group Consulting 
Postage: July 2022 OE-EXP-08-2022-04 $ 3.42 

TOTAL $ 374.42 

~ I~-:> 

t-'~- --l~( 

C~t-.> - o~-Q 

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch COD 
c/o PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270 
Orlando, Fl 32817 



BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Funding Request No. 58 
8/25/2022 

FY22 

Item Invoice General 
No. Vendor Number Fund 

1 PFM Group Consulting 
District Management Fee: August 2022 DM-08-2022~05 $ 2,083.33 

TOTAL $ 2,083.33 

~ (boo 

P /Q;, PT<Jv( 

e~6 - Q'i'AJ,.._ 

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch CDD 
c/o PFM Group Consu!ling, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 

https://2,083.33
https://2,083.33


BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Funding Request No. 59 
9/8/2022 

FY22 

Item Invoice General 

No. Vendor Number Fund 

1 JEA (paid online) 
5211 Lacebark Pine (various); 07/25/22-08/24/22 Acct: 1832950202 $ 837.93 

2 Kutak Rock 
District Counsel Through 07/31/22 3097043 $ 538.50 

3 PFM Group Consulting 
Postage: August 2022 OE-EXP-09-2022-05 $ 3.21 

TOTAL $ 1,379.64 

Plw~ -~ 
~ bC> ·- D 0r fvC 

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch CDD 
c/o PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Sle. 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 

https://1,379.64


BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Funding Request No. 60 
9/15/2022 

Item 
No. Vendor 

1 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors 

FY 2023 Insurance 

2 PFM Group Consulting 
District Management Fee: September 2022 

3 VGlobalTech 
Monthly Website Fee: September 2022 

Invoice 
Number 

16714 

DM-09-2022-005 

4276 

FY22 
General 

Fund 

$ 5,563.00 

$ 2,083.37 

$ 135.00 

TOTAL $ 7,781.37 

~mber 

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch CDD 
c/o PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 

https://7,781.37
https://2,083.37
https://5,563.00


BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Funding Request No. 61 
9/22/2022 

FY22 
Item Invoice General 
No. Vendor Number Fund 

1 England"Thims & Miller 
Engineering Services Through 05/31/2022 203045 $ 126.00 
Engineering Services Through 08/27/2022 204459 $ 616.00 

TOTAL $ 742.00 

Boar~ember 

4t, (~DO 

peop.iYM{ 
c.bb - D~~ 

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch COD 
c/o PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 

https://pe,c,p.h4


BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Funding Request No. 62 
9/29/2022 

Item Invoice FY 2022 
No. Vendor Number General Fund 

1 PFM Group Consulting 
Dissemination Fee 82021: 07/01/22-09/30/22 121698 $ 1,250.00 

TOTAL $ 1,250.00 

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch COD 
c/o PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 

https://1,250.00
https://1,250.00


BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Funding Request No. 63 
10/6/2022 

Item Invoice General Fund General Fund 

No. Vendor Number FY 2022 FY 2023 

1 ADA Site Compliance 
Website Compliance Annual Renewal 2423 $ 210.00 

2 Jacksonville Daily Record 
Legal Advertising Through 10/13/22 22-06506D $ 312.50 

3 JEA (paid online) 
5211 Lacebark Pine (various); 08/16/22-09/21/22 Acct: 1832950202 $ 1,630.99 

4 PFM Group Consulting 
Assesment Mailing: June 2022 121882 $ 3.71 

District Management Fee: October 2022 DM-10-2022-05 $ 2,083.33 

Subtotal 

TOTAL 

aoard Member 

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch CDD 
c/o PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 

https://2,083.33
https://1,630.99


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Ratification of Payment Authorizations 
Nos. 64 -- 67 



BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Authorization No. 64 
10/13/2022 

Item Invoice General Fund 
No. Vendor Number FY 2023 

1 Department of Economic Opportunity 
FY 2023 Special District Fee 87379 $ 175.00 

2 Jacksonville Daily Record 
Legal Advertising on 10/1 3/22 22-06591 D $ 66.13 

Subtotal $ 241 .13 

TOTAL $241 .13 

Board 

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch COD 
c/o PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 



BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Authorization No. 65 
11/10/2022 

Item Invoice General Fund 
No. Vendor Number FY 2023 

1 JEA (paid online) 
5211 Lacebark Pine (various); 09/16/22-10/24/22 Acct: 1832950202 $ 1,920.51 

Subtotal $ 1,920.51 

TOTAL $ 1,920.51 

Boa@ Member --

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch COD 
c/o PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 

https://1,920.51
https://1,920.51
https://1,920.51


BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Authorization No. 66 
11/17/2022 

Item Invoice General Fund 
No. Vendor Number FY 2023 

1 The Landscape Design Group of North Florida 
Seven Pines October Water Usage 34387 $ 3,167.80 

TOTAL $ 3,167.80 

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch COD 
c/o PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 

https://3,167.80
https://3,167.80


BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Authorization No. 67 
12/1/2022 

Item Invoice General Fund 
No. Vendor Number FY 2023 

1 Kutak Rock 
District Counsel Through 10/31/22 3141450 $ 558.50 

2 PFM Group Consulting 
District Management Fee: November 2022 DM-11-2022-05 $ 2,083.33 

TOTAL $ 2,641.83 

Bo~ Member 

Please Return To: 
Boggy Branch CDD 
c/o PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
3501 Quadrangle Blvd. Ste. 270 
Orlando, FL 32817 

https://2,641.83


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Consideration of Work Authorization 
Nos. 11-12 



 
    

   
    

 
 

    
  

  
 

  
  

 
    
   

 

  
 

  
   

 

 
     

      
 

 
    

 
   

  
    

  
 

    
    

    
     

       
     

    
     

    
     

     
      

     
     

      
     

     
       

     
        

    
     

      
     

 
 

    
   

 
   
 

 

 

22-398 
BOGGY BRANCH OMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 11 
2022/2023 GENERAL CONSULTING ENGINEERING SERVICES 

Scope of Work 

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. shall provide general consulting engineering services for the Boggy Branch Community 
Development District as directed by the Board of Supervisors or their designee.  General consulting services shall 
include, but not be limited to: 

1. Attending Meetings 5. Development and Analysis of District 
2. Preparation of Engineering Reports and Projects 

Studies 6. Operation and Maintenance Inspections 
3. Preparation of Cost Estimates and Budgets 7. Prepare Presentation Documents for 
4. Technical Support for Community District Meetings 

Development District Staff 

The outlined services shall be performed on a time and material basis at the currently approved rate and expense schedule. 
The estimated fee shall not be exceeded without further authorization.  This estimated fee is not a guaranteed maximum 
cost. 

ESTIMATED FEE ......................................................................................................................................$10,000.00 

Basis of Estimated Fee (12 Months) 
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC. 
HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE – 2022* 

POSITION HOURLY RATE 

CEO/CSO .................................................................................................................................................................. $375.00 
President .................................................................................................................................................................... $330.00 
Executive Vice President ......................................................................................................................................... $320.00 
Vice President .......................................................................................................................................................... $257.00 
Senior Engineer / Senior Project Manager ............................................................................................................. $205.00 
Project Manager ....................................................................................................................................................... $190.00 
Director...................................................................................................................................................................... $175.00 
Engineer ................................................................................................................................................................... $165.00 
Assistant Project Manager........................................................................................................................................ $155.00 
Senior Planner / Planning Manager ........................................................................................................................ $190.00 
Planner ...................................................................................................................................................................... $155.00 
CEI Project Manager ............................................................................................................................................... $175.00 
CEI Senior Inspector ............................................................................................................................................... $155.00 
CEI Inspector ........................................................................................................................................................... $125.00 
Senior Landscape Architect .................................................................................................................................... $175.00 
Landscape Architect ................................................................................................................................................ $160.00 
Senior Technician .................................................................................................................................................... $155.00 
GIS Developer / Senior Analyst ............................................................................................................................. $170.00 
GIS Analyst .............................................................................................................................................................. $140.00 
Senior Engineering Designer / Senior Landscape Designer ................................................................................. $160.00 
Engineering Intern ................................................................................................................................................... $140.00 
Engineering / Landscape Designer ......................................................................................................................... $140.00 
CADD / GIS Technician ......................................................................................................................................... $125.00 
Administrative Support ............................................................................................................................................ $ 90.00 

* ETM’s standard hourly billing rates are re-evaluated annually prior to the beginning of the calendar year and are subject to 
an increase not to exceed five percent (5%) per year. 

Cost such as subconsultants, printing, telephone, delivery service, mileage and travel shall be invoiced at direct costs plus 
15%. 



 
  

     

 
  

   
 

 
    

  
 

  
              

WA#11 
Page 2 

Time of Performance 
Services rendered will commence upon District approval and will be completed on or before September 30, 2023. 

Approval 
Submitted by: _____________________________________ 

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Date:_________________ 

Approved by: ______________________________________ 
Boggy Branch Community Development District 

Date: ________________ 

C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Boggy Branch CDD\Work Authorizations\Work Auth No. 11 Gen Cons 2022-2023.doc 



 
    

   
     
    

 
 

 
     

  
  

 
 

   

        
      
    
    
     

  

        
        
        
     
      
      
       
         
       
         
    
  

       
        
         
       
        
         
       
        
 

   
      
          
       
    
    
    

 
  

 
 

 

 
 
 

19-115-03-007 
BOGGY BRANCH OMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 12 
SEQ Residential – Phase 1C 

Proposal Documents and RFP Process 

Scope of Work 

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. shall provide general consulting engineering services for the Boggy Branch Community 
Development District as directed by the Board of Supervisors or their designee.  General consulting services shall 
include, but not be limited to: 

TASK 1 PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS AND RFP PROCESS 

A.  Prepare final RFP front end documents and coordinate processing 
1. Request for Proposals / advertisement 
2.  Proposal evaluation criteria (points) 
3.  Contractor's Minimum qualifications statement 
4. Coordinate Mandatory pre-bid meeting requirement 

B.  Preparation of RFP project manual documents 
1.  Instructions to Proposers 
2.  Contractor's Proposal/Bid, Scope of Work, etc. 
3. Proposal Attachments 

• Subcontractor List 
• Trench Safety Act 
• Form of bid bond, payment bond, performance bond 

4.  Contractor's qualifications statement 
5.  Proposal evaluation criteria 
6. Draft Contract 
7.  General Conditions 
8.  Special Conditions 
9. Technical specifications 

C.  RFP process 
1. Set up FTP and provide RFP documents to proposers 
2. Prepare and coordinate RFP and pre-bid meeting advertisement 
3. Conduct pre-bid meeting 
4. Receive contractor's RFI’s and coordinate clarifications 
5. Prepare and distribute addendums 
6.  Receive contractor's proposals 
7. Coordinate Bid opening process 

D.  Contractor coordination 
1.  Issue Notice of Intent to Award to contractor 
2. Issue Notice of Award and transmit contract and instructions to contractor 
3. Coordinate with contractor to execute contracts 
4.  Coordinate Payment and Performance bonds recording 
5.  Issue Notice to Proceed to contractor 

LUMP SUM FEE……………………………………………………………………………………………………………….………………$7,500.00 

https://FEE������������������������������������������.������$7,500.00


 
  

      

 

      
 

 
   

    
 

  
 
 
 

  
   

 
 

    
   

 
  

              

 

WA#12 
Page 2 

EXPENSES 

Costs such as printing, telephone, delivery service, mileage, and travel shall be invoiced at direct costs plus 15%. 

EXCLUDED ITEMS 
The exclusions below are listed primarily to define the scope of this project.  Should any of these services be required, 
we will be pleased to provide you with a quotation to perform them. 

● Construction Administration Services 

Time of Performance 
Services rendered will commence upon District approval and will be completed on or before September 30, 2023. 

Approval 
Submitted by: _____________________________________ 

England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Date:_________________ 

Approved by: ______________________________________ 
Boggy Branch Community Development District 

Date: ________________ 

C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Boggy Branch CDD\Work Authorizations\Work Auth No. 12 SEQ Residential – Phase 1C.doc 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

BOGGY BRANCH 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Review of District Financial Statements 



Boggy Branch CDD 
Statement of Financial Position 

As of 12/31/2022 

Current Assets 
General Checking Account 
Accounts Receivable - Due from Developer 
Assessments Receivable 
Assessments Receivable 
Debt Service Reserve 2021 Bond 
Revenue 2021 Bond 
Acquisition/Construction 2021 Bond 

Total Current Assets 

Investments 
Amount Available in Debt Service Funds 
Amount To Be Provided 

Total Investments 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Developer 
Deferred Revenue 
Deferred Revenue 
Accounts Payable 
Retainage Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
Revenue Bonds Payable - Long-Term 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

General Fund Debt Service Fund 

Assets 

$57,913.18 
2,402.36 

228,013.50 
$828,300.00 

828,600.00 
746.83 

$288,329.04 $1,657,646.83 

$0.00 

$288,329.04 $1,657,646.83 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

$3,679.33 
12,000.00 

230,415.86 
$828,300.00 

$246,095.19 $828,300.00 

$0.00 

$246,095.19 $828,300.00 

Capital Projects Fund 

$7,979.09 

$7,979.09 

$0.00 

$7,979.09 

$57,832.61 
738,313.69 

$796,146.30 

$0.00 

$796,146.30 

Long Term Debt Total 

$57,913.18 
2,402.36 

228,013.50 
828,300.00 
828,600.00 

746.83 
7,979.09 

$0.00 $1,953,954.96 

$829,346.83 $829,346.83 
13,740,653.17 13,740,653.17 

$14,570,000.00 $14,570,000.00 

$14,570,000.00 $16,523,954.96 

$3,679.33 
12,000.00 

230,415.86 
828,300.00 

57,832.61 
738,313.69 

$0.00 $1,870,541.49 

$14,570,000.00 

$14,570,000.00 

$14,570,000.00 

$14,570,000.00 

$14,570,000.00 

$16,440,541.49 

https://738,313.69
https://57,832.61
https://828,300.00
https://230,415.86
https://12,000.00
https://3,679.33
https://16,523,954.96
https://14,570,000.00
https://14,570,000.00
https://14,570,000.00
https://13,740,653.17
https://13,740,653.17
https://829,346.83
https://829,346.83
https://1,953,954.96
https://7,979.09
https://828,600.00
https://828,300.00
https://228,013.50
https://2,402.36
https://57,913.18
https://796,146.30
https://796,146.30
https://738,313.69
https://57,832.61
https://7,979.09
https://7,979.09
https://7,979.09
https://828,300.00
https://246,095.19
https://828,300.00
https://246,095.19
https://828,300.00
https://230,415.86
https://12,000.00
https://3,679.33
https://1,657,646.83
https://288,329.04


Net Assets 
Net Assets, Unrestricted 
Net Assets - General Government 

Current Year Net Assets - General Government 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

Boggy Branch CDD 
Statement of Financial Position 

As of 12/31/2022 

General Fund Debt Service Fund Capital Projects Fund Long Term Debt Total 

($1,797.00) 
(689.14) 

44,719.99 

$42,233.85 

$288,329.04 

$1,091,204.73 
(261,857.90) 

$829,346.83 

$1,657,646.83 

($740,990.92) 
(47,176.29) 

($788,167.21) 

$7,979.09 

$0.00 

$14,570,000.00 

($1,797.00) 
(689.14) 

44,719.99 

1,091,204.73 
(261,857.90) 

(740,990.92) 
(47,176.29) 

$83,413.47 

$16,523,954.96 



 

 

  

 

 

Boggy Branch CDD 
Statement of Activities 

As of 12/31/2022 

Revenues 

Off-Roll Assessments 
Developer Contributions 
Inter-Fund Group Transfers In 
Developer Contributions 
Inter-Fund Transfers In 

Total Revenues 

Expenses 

Public Officials Insurance 
Trustee Services 
Management 
Dissemination Agent 
District Counsel 
Legal Advertising 
Miscellaneous 
Web Site Maintenance 
Dues, Licenses, and Fees 
Water 
Water Reclaimed 
General Liability Insurance 
Interest Payments 
Engineering 
Capital Expenditures 

Total Expenses 

Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) 

Interest Income 
Interest Income 

Total Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) 

Change In Net Assets 

Net Assets At Beginning Of Year 

Net Assets At End Of Year 

General Fund 

$76,004.50 
7,491.70 

$83,496.20 

$2,504.00 
1,346.88 
6,249.99 
1,250.00 

904.50 
378.63 

1,269.17 
210.00 
175.00 

18,261.24 
3,167.80 
3,059.00 

$38,776.21 

$0.00 

$44,719.99 

($2,486.14) 

$42,233.85 

Debt Service Fund 

($5,287.30) 

($5,287.30) 

$261,087.50 

$261,087.50 

$4,516.90 

$4,516.90 

($261,857.90) 

$1,091,204.73 

$829,346.83 

Capital Projects Fund 

$528,362.13 
5,287.30 

$533,649.43 

$7,612.25 
573,526.51 

$581,138.76 $0.00 $881,002.47 

$4,516.90 
$313.04 313.04 

$313.04 

($47,176.29) 

($740,990.92) 

($788,167.21) 

Long Term Debt Total 

$76,004.50 
7,491.70 

(5,287.30) 
528,362.13 

5,287.30 

$0.00 $611,858.33 

$2,504.00 
1,346.88 
6,249.99 
1,250.00 

904.50 
378.63 

1,269.17 
210.00 
175.00 

18,261.24 
3,167.80 
3,059.00 

261,087.50 
7,612.25 

573,526.51 

$0.00 $4,829.94 

$0.00 ($264,314.20) 

$0.00 $347,727.67 

$0.00 $83,413.47 

https://83,413.47
https://5,287.30
https://528,362.13
https://5,287.30
https://7,491.70
https://76,004.50
https://788,167.21
https://740,990.92
https://47,176.29
https://581,138.76
https://5,287.30
https://528,362.13
https://829,346.83
https://1,091,204.73
https://261,857.90
https://4,516.90
https://4,516.90
https://261,087.50
https://261,087.50
https://5,287.30
https://5,287.30
https://42,233.85
https://2,486.14
https://44,719.99
https://38,776.21
https://3,059.00
https://3,167.80
https://18,261.24
https://1,269.17
https://1,250.00
https://6,249.99
https://1,346.88
https://2,504.00
https://83,496.20
https://7,491.70
https://76,004.50
https://573,526.51
https://7,612.25
https://261,087.50
https://3,059.00
https://3,167.80
https://18,261.24
https://1,269.17
https://1,250.00
https://6,249.99
https://1,346.88
https://2,504.00
https://611,858.33
https://573,526.51
https://7,612.25
https://533,649.43


                                                                          

                                                 

                                                

   
 

 

Boggy Branch Community Development District 
Budget to Actual 

For the Month Ending 12/31/22 

Actual 
Year To Date 

Budget Variance FY 2023 Adopted 
Budget 

Revenues 
Developer Contributions 
Assessments 

Net Revenues 

$ 

$ 

7,491.70 
76,004.50 

83,496.20 

$ -
76,004.50 

$ 76,004.50 

$ 

$ 

7,491.70 
0.00 

7,491.70 

$ -
304,018.00 

$ 304,018.00 

Expenditures 
Public Officials Insurance 2,504.00 655.00 1,849.00 2,620.00 
Trustee Fees 1,346.88 1,375.00 (28.12) 5,500.00 
District Management 6,249.99 6,250.00 (0.01) 25,000.00 
Engineering Fees 0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 10,000.00 
Dissemination Agent 1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 5,000.00 
District Counsel 904.50 6,250.00 (5,345.50) 25,000.00 
Legal Advertising 378.63 375.00 3.63 1,500.00 
Postage 0.00 125.00 (125.00) 500.00 
Arbitrage Rebate Calculation 0.00 187.50 (187.50) 750.00 
Audit 0.00 893.75 (893.75) 3,575.00 
Insurance - General Liablity 
Miscellaneous - bank charges 

3,059.00 
1,269.17 

800.50 
750.00 

2,258.50 
519.17 

3,202.00 
3,000.00 

Website 210.00 630.00 (420.00) 2,520.00 
Dues, Licenses & Fees 175.00 43.75 131.25 175.00 
Office miscellaneous 0.00 125.00 (125.00) 500.00 
Contingency 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 10,000.00 
Field Management 0.00 900.00 900.00 3,600.00 
Lake Maintenance 0.00 600.00 600.00 2,400.00 
Landscape Maintenance 
Landscape Improvements 

0.00 
0.00 

12,000.00 
1,251.00 

12,000.00 
1,251.00 

48,000.00 
5,004.00 

Irrigation Repairs 0.00 1,251.00 1,251.00 5,004.00 
Utilities 21,429.04 10,500.00 31,929.04 42,000.00 
Fountains 0.00 245.00 245.00 980.00 
General Maintenance 0.00 1,251.00 1,251.00 5,004.00 
Security 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 12,000.00 
Bridge 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 5,000.00 

Master Expenditures $ 38,776.21 $ 56,958.50 $ 51,313.71 $ 227,834.00 

Field Management 
Lake Maintenance 
Landscape Maintenance 
Landscape Improvements 
Irrigation Repairs 
Utilities 
Fountains 
General Maintenance 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

900.00 
1,200.00 
3,600.00 

500.00 
500.00 

5,400.00 
245.00 
501.00 

900.00 
1,200.00 
3,600.00 

500.00 
500.00 

5,400.00 
245.00 
501.00 

3,600.00 
4,800.00 

14,400.00 
2,000.00 
2,000.00 

21,600.00 

2,004.00 
Mowing Pond Banks 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 4,800.00 

980.00 

https://4,800.00
https://1,200.00
https://1,200.00
https://2,004.00
https://21,600.00
https://2,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://14,400.00
https://4,800.00
https://3,600.00
https://5,400.00
https://3,600.00
https://1,200.00
https://5,400.00
https://3,600.00
https://1,200.00


                                                             

                                                                

                                                

                                                                     

                                                                                              

                                                                                            

                                                                     

Phase 1A $ -

Mowing Pond Banks 0.00 
Alley Lot total $ -

Total Expenses $ 38,776.21 

Income (Loss) from Operations $ 44,719.99 

Other Income (Expense) 

Interest Income $ -

Total Other Income (Expense) $ -

Net Income (Loss) $ 44,719.99 

$ 14,046.00 

5,000.00 
$ 5,000.00 

$ 76,004.50 

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ 14,046.00 $ 56,184.00 

5,000.00 20,000.00 
$ 5,000.00 $ 20,000.00 

$ 70,359.71 $ 304,018.00 

$ (62,868.01) $ -

- $ -

$ - $ -

$ (62,868.01) $ -

https://76,004.50
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://14,046.00

	BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING AGENDA
	Administration of Oath of Office toNewly Elected Board Members
	Consideration of Minutes of the July 21,2022, Board of Supervisors Meeting
	Consideration of Minutes of theNovember 1, 2022, LandownersElection
	Consideration of Resolution 2023-01,Canvassing and Certifying the Resultsof Landowners Election
	Consideration of Resolution 2023-02,Election of Officers
	Consideration of Resolution 2023-03,Adopting Revised Budget for FY 2022
	Consideration of Resolution 2023-04,Record Retention Policy and Tran
	Consideration of Change OrderNos. 8 - 9
	Consideration of Berger, Toombs, Elam,Gaines, & Frank Engagement Letter forFY 2022 Audit
	Ratification of Service Agreement withWaste Pro Regarding Trash Collectionon Rear-Loading Homes
	Consideration of Authorization ofRequest for Proposals for SoutheastQuadrant Residential Phase 1C
	Ratification of RequisitionsNos. 137 -- 173
	Ratification of Funding RequestNos. 54 -- 64
	Ratification of Payment AuthorizationsNos. 64 -- 67
	Consideration of Work AuthorizationNos. 11-12
	Review of District Financial Statements



